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A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

Amman on: Mar 31, 2022
Reference: 254/2022

Messers Jordan Securities Commission
Messers Amman Stock Exchange

Subject: The Annual Report 2021

Attached a copy of the Annual Report 2021

including the closing statements Arabic — English.

Kindly accept our high appreciation and respect.

General Manager

Raad Abu Rassa
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AU LoUidl JAaJ JUA (Lo daleldl doudJU dullo Cilagago (6

Joll Ugils 31 Lub Lo oIVl JLigaly
2020 2021

AAlooll Jla

147,078 146,660 dajaro e Ola b ol

147,078 146,660 &g.02.0J

A2 (CrugAll — 8393 Aol g uioll eila) L ualillg Jugoeill jg il Ay b V-0 Jlli WVl iAo J oy
A o)l lag_agoll ble Guadill eyl lsyjgi vlse ¢ 12 70,07 doaluo Gu i oa 1 346,000 o il
Ugila 31 Lo duaiioll diuul jLiyy 6,303 Jlbo 2021 JaVlUgila 31 V-0 duaviioll diaull jLi)x6,412 o\l ci
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WLgoil 0a a Lle Lwinell Al &dlo L] Aol Wigoill nl hluw sVl oa o Jotii i yn wijlésllg
:ol Lo di il JALA g mnéill o oi 623 n)f Y]

Joll Ugila 31 Lo LA

2020 2021 CSEYIV BIITEN (T
5,262,946 5,329,395 Al 6paliog @dnino
19,252,954 23,881,313 role (o U6l JUA dé o
45,244 253 58,077,808 Wlgiw duloA (Lo Jbig role (o Jinl JUa dd~ing
69,760,153 87,288,516
(5,857,521) (5,791,580) d=6qio duloiil Suus uan o Jjiy
(12,376,219) (15,355,241) A2y od hlwsi (Lo dago JIgod Wilalyl i
(428,716) (479,403) Ungo ddls o lalyl:Ji
51,097,697 65,662,292 Ego020Jl
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2,825,698 3,054,525 0)os0 &l
69,760,153 87,288,516 budill moA wlloal
(5,857,521) (5,791,580) duilods Blus Uan Ao aJj
(12,376,219) (15,355,241) Ay @i rod blusl (Lo dlado Jugoed Wlalpyl i
(428,716) (479,403) dUngo A8l .0 Wlaly) Jji
51,097,697 65,662,292 £g00Jl
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2020 Jolll (yg-ila 31

il dla poll oVl dlayoll [OYAVIBFIRN ]V

RTPESY Wajell - goluo - Selio gelilo el

= : aJudi V-=Loj \“5.'I|j.0| VLo L__s:lj.ol
5,475,461 4,287,976 305,204 574,669 307,612 Al Qlayang
1,782,186 1,347,509 126,286 305,165 3,226 Al JUA 6322l 6am)Ul ole piaillgjlua
(1,198,875) (659,989) (91,670) (146,713) (300,503) 6JJJ1L0J|6J_DJSJ|QJ.CL._)JJJJ|6JLLUQ'U_03LLLU.0J|
(10,696) (18,853) 29,549 wloll dapoll HJlaligaimd Lo
(7,384) 34,965 (27,581) Auilill ddnpoll pJl alygnimd Lo
82,448 (60,798) (21,650) AWl ddayoll ] aljgaimd o
165,340 (80,472) (84,868) Al dylay po b - yaniollple Pl
(200,070) 13,848 (61,287) (152,703) 72 WA <j (e Al ulpsill
(1,181) (1,181) - dog9asollyguall
5,857,521 5,217,871 153,375 475,868 10,407 il Gylar Vo Lo Al ploal

:Jgaaoll Uguall

A loisUl O yawilljLn] (o v apalg dlole pue diloBil g mia ¢ din Uig Guw ol Yguall el pea
&L 89, lole LU Jgn ol duslia)lvl AT JgIaa LadliniooigddgnidJgan i agoidlol <) 1e
.(2020 YoVl ygila 31 o6 LoA jLiya 297,226) 2021 JgUl Ugila 31 o Loa jLipa 191,007 Lacgono

odl g gl duslpoll AT a @in o ullj Lo 2lgw Lailgan oo ool gl dganell Yguall a pny J o
.4 lole

LI 1A1 6 alsoll Ygiall

Joc AU ol hluéVl Jja=i i a (o dileisUl Wlia il & g yipi 6alel d1Aa1all 6alelr nd)
LoA JLiun 34,694 Lacgono &lia 69, el ol 6106 A a0 ol blunslya sy Jialof dileisUl el _iavuill
. (2020 JgUl ygilh 31 Lo LoA jLiya 814,132) 2021 JoUl Ugila 31 o

JLiua1,181) Juldo L él o A Slgog duiq dlole 1 1é (Jgua @TL_J_IQ_LIU,2021 ole JALA dAap il 6)la] o8 rod
. 2020 JoUl ygita 31 06 LoA (JLiya 90 A bl o 2 Slgog

;00U h i 6ill oA Jloel U Joan vl loso

Joll Ugila 31 o Loa

JLJ2 6,574,963 Julb o) k")_jJJTJLl.J.J 6,778,973 & 1102021 Joll ygila 31 Lo Los dlolsdl p1e gy Sl cu sy
(2020 JoUl lgila 31 b Lo o)l

Jolodl i p=poni JAaind 1ngoll willia il ag Gc wialpyl e b A =y olnly L indill o oa Ejg il
:oL) Lo (9) ross ) ddlod! Juyéill bdgall jlsoll wluliniol Lo 6q duiloisyl

2021 Joll (yg-ita 31

2020 2021
;._4.n.j ﬁ:.oal - 2._.!-&.] ﬁ:.oal e . \__,Jajlll JUgaJu
i 8xaliog i byaliog
45,391,798 - 59,878,550 - Ao~io e hindimool
5,417,173 201,956 5,275,752 223,917 0q89 —1
764,410 173,419 726,634 154,788 oq) 180 - 90
283,995 113,735 363,332 99,404 oqs 270 - 180
82,415 38,802 310,880 143,678 oqy 360 — 270
5,444,143 4,735,034 5,378,127 4,707,608 oqy 360 (Lo yiAl
57,383,934 5,262,946 71,933,275 5,329,395
R
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Al Qlay o6 oS apnpl plloal
Al LA 633l oLyl
Aauio)l Oiawil
Vdglldajoll Ll algaid Lo

Ayt dlapoll ] aligaimd Lo

AWl dlapoll Ll aljgnid Lo

LA 2 (e Aailil Ol
dogasoll Jguall

il LA b Lo apa Pl pJloal

[GSRYALIp(VIRV]Y:

Al Gylat )0 Lo Al pllon|
Al LA 633l oLyl
Aol Clauwil

Vdglldajoll pJlaligaid Lo

At dlapoll ] aligaid Lo

AWl dlapoll Ll aljgnid Lo
a2 (e Aailil Ol
dogasoll Jguall

il LA b Lo apn Pl pJloal

[A=0qioll duiloiSl SluAallyannAao oledAall -

VIV WAIL

At dla ol wloVl dlapoll
oloayl ajol $oliiio $oluo $olulo $9Lulo
= : auudl VLo \__5:|1.0| V=Loi galj.ol
57,383,934 6,969,690 2,630,925 - 44,697,746 3,085,573
26,849,468 191,953 64,945 138,682 257,305 26,196,583
(11,979,501)  (1,381,699) (541,634) - (9,715,257) (340,911)
(94,836) (1,044,893) - - 1,139,729
(172,791) - 1,638,144  (1,465,353)
2,266,906  (847,369) - (1,419,537)
(320,626) (14,178) (261,974) 271,513 (32,354,904) 32,038,917
71,933,275 7,765,045 - 2,048,339 - 62,119,891
2020 Joll yg-ila 31
Al a poll wloVl dla ol
ooyl Wasoll $oliilo $oluo oo $9Lio
= : aJuwl VLo g:lj.ol V-=Loi g:lj.ol
41,752,597 7,504,803 3,794,889 27,749,132 2,703,773
24,192,616 261,177 216,731 22,891,779 822,929
(5,941,614) (1,665,455) (701,355) (3,279,058) (295,746)
- (129,941) (297,779) 427,720
- (51,518) 394,458 (342,940)
- 1,051,689 (574,869) (476,820)
(2,618,394) 206 (201,150) (2,272,067) (145,383)
(1,271) (1,271) - -
57,383,934 6,969,690 2,630,925 44,697,746 3,085,573
2021 Jolll ygila 31
Al Alapoll wJoVl dla yoll
oloayl ajol AT Solilo $oLuLo
= £ il V-=Loi u.“i2|j.D| VLo galj.ol
5,857,521 5,217,871 153,375 475,868 10,407
1,308,825 336,993 124,660 13,952 463,639 369,581
(1,357,965)  (1,183,710)  (77,155) (96,624) (476)
(7,840)  (60,555) - 68,395
(22,671) 50,816 (28,145)
87,488  (60,704) (26,784)
283,619  (77,888) 118,509 (783,662) 459,422
(16,801) (14,776) (1,733) 835 (4,292) 3,165
5,791,580 4,696,974 184,112 910,494
r

diwll dylay apny

Al JAA 833201 63Ul e odad §jlus
6321100 620Ul e Gl 8)UA (Lo Aol
Vdglldajoll pJlalgaid Lo

At dlapoll Ll aligaimd Lo

At dlnpoll ol alignid Lo

Al Glaj 6 Lo - anaoll vle KUl
LA (e Al ol sl

dogazallyguall

Al @lai o6 Los ara Pl Jloa]

s B I ND AR
LD Jhr

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



e Wljloiiwl (9 EJUo)l Jnnil el o)l ode A5 il J16 (o LiLAs Layle €9 0)0 Wlluin dap wéill o ol 6an) (oAl
ude 2Liy)Liyr 2,860,244 & 110 2021 JoUl Ugila 31 b LoA djlé =)l wiljlodiwil) dalsell A o8l n gio &L ol LoS oayle Ad8ai ollg 63 ol p e
Aapilolwbw e maqUuudi o Ujlée elp 1A GG J 16 (o0 o000l 2 Gill

Joll Ugila 31 yo Los CNEVIVFIETEN
Jolll Ugila 31 b Los 2020 2021
2020 2021 ViVl jLizaJy A A
2,792,695 2,785,895 I gt Jgl (b Lo apnyll
' 81,149 Alacllolinlpixiuanio Yo il 6,387,931 4829482 7,206,684 4,988,361 LLAS — elloc 6am)l
(6,800) (6,800) dil JUA Elaiwyl
2,785,895 2,860,244 dil dyla Ay d8~iw o bl sl (rosd 81ls o Culalyl
A8 o sl o Adleoll Wialpyl ole A5l o) lowod
2 el @Al Ciljlécq Uaji (10
2021 dq‘lll Uaila 31
Joll Ugila 31 b Los il Alpsi LA i Cilylie wdaVl jlsall
2020 2021 iU UL 428716 273883 50427 104,406 T OINTC T
103,002 71,902 8,552 22548 Al A Aélsoll A3lgall oty
1,097,359 1,879,625 Al dyin 2y (52,315) (39,265) _ (13,050) Glalil gaod Adlgll Uil
417,428 372,286 Glola) ' ' ] ' it wilgalts il
(135,162) (77,032) Wialedwl 479,403 306,520 58,979 113,904 aLai b Los sl Lllesl
1,379,625 1,674,879 diul dgla Ay ; i
L1905 ] Sad sl olail 62 (11 2020 bt Garta 31
Janll plasiwl Gga (1-11) - : -
ooyl Alpoi LA i lylie ia gl jLigally
Jolll Ueila 31 L Los NNV 394,780 262,685 39,640 92,455 Al dlag 0 Ayl
2020 2021 132,268 85,560 14,738 31,970 Al A @lsoll 23lgall oty
aalal (98,242) (74,272) (3,951)  (20,019) Glalil dgn ol Adlgell il
516,048 516,048 oW 1 loA aunyll (90) (90) - - tuglniitol A3lg@Il: Jji)
] ] Slolayl 428,716 273,883 50,427 104,406 L o5 Los apa i Lo
i . Glaleyiwyl e
516,048 516,048 JoUl UgiLa 31 (6 Loa apa i s8] disng 2l (8
I pioJl G w I Joll Ugils 31 Lub Lo
88,478 188,570 wWlygia 1 lohanyll 2020 2021 SN EY) FISTEN T
100,092 100,092 il eyl
188,570 288,662 Jolll Ugils 31 Lub Los sl
327,478 227,386 JoUl Ugilh 31 b Lo duyisal Aol blia 86,830 116,172 loabo degoroayln
i i 179,746 152,439 630 Wlisol
5,791 26,634 Sl
272,367 295,245
s B ND A R =% BIND AR
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A subsidiary of INVESTBANK A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



Wljianj Inslwg sjanl ) Wlaao)
Egon0 I . Wljgalag . ;

duino JGill wawlall ilglag Wljranig
1,055,778 140,350 58,355 351,384 416,608 89,081
46,839 2,660 - 43,139 1,040 -
1,102,617 143,010 58,355 394,523 417,648 89,081
796,983 116,413 8,753 240,393 342,345 89,079
66,724 8,084 8,753 32,572 17,315 -
863,707 124,497 17,506 272,965 359,660 89,079
238,910 18,513 40,849 121,558 57,988 2
967,142 136,090 58,355 270,560 413,056 89,081
88,636 4,260 - 80,824 3,552 -
1,055,778 140,350 58,355 351,384 416,608 89,081
731,113 107,179 - 219,711 315,188 89,035
65,870 9,234 8,753 20,682 27,157 44
796,983 116,413 8,753 240,393 342,345 89,079
258,795 23,937 49,602 110,991 74,263 2

Wlakoq WlAlioo (12

SRV FIVTRN]E

2021
ALl

Uil Uo Joll o Lo apnyll
2021 Ldlwl

wlola)
Ulalsaiu]

JoUlUgilta 31 Lo Lo apnyll
2021

oAl yioJl CALaiwyl

Ugila Uo Jgll o Lo apnyll
2021 Ll

Claiillwgrno
Ulalsiwyl yaay Lo

JoUlUgilta 31 6 Lo Ayl
2021

2021 Jolll ygila 31

2020
Sal A1

Uails Uo Jolll 16 Lo S Aol
2020 Lt

ulolal
Ulalseaiu]

Jollygila 31 1o Los Ayl
2020

oAl fioll CLaiwyl

UGS Uo JoUl 20 Lot Ayl
2020 LI

ClaiJlogrno
UlalsiwMlyasy Lo

Jollygila 31 00 Lo Ayl
2020

2020 Jolll yaoila 31

U810 2021 JoUl Ugila 31 oo Lo JLia 692,324 JolaldAlai ol wla 2ollguila liooll € od Cr L)
(2020 JoUl ygils 31 oo Lo jLiy> 569,376)

Joll Uaila 31 L Los

2020 2021
24,449,498 36,026,930
24,449,498 36,026,930

s B I ND AR

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

[ENEY LIS TER ]

role JUa &oall gaiiiyaguo

v

JaVl ygila 31 Lo Los

2020 2021 o JUHWwaJU
Gogunioll e Wasleil dyadill ol - Glaxiwll Julai

51,697 110,784 6anlg diw (Lo JO!
193,457 131,213 Wlgiw Yo oJ] diw
24,684 - Wlgil Yo (Lo piAl
269,838 241,997 Gogaaoll pié Jlall GlboljiJl Ego0n0
0 WloJl j540]l Aoils b An)aoll Aogunioll LoVl Wilol il

Jaoll ygila i

51,697 110,784 Joalloepno
218,141 131,213 Jalldlgh

.2020 92021 role (1c 16,5 62516 Jar o olaaiwl jlaydl Ulelfil ouas ol

JoVl Ugila 31 Lo Loa

2020 2021 SRV BISTRN]E
: 1(3-11
:0 LAl
JluVl agbe Gloljil Juld o ASlgo
6l o Jgni olasiwlga clallaiwl

23,586 17,429
100,092 100,092

6 a1 Goild agiu Urod Loy W risoll &JUoJl (4-11)
:QUabill
Wil Bléo @adill aleoall pdlon)

173,044 45,270

2020 92021 role (4c 16,5 6256 Jaso Jub Jlagyl wloljill
Joll ygila 31 uo Loa

2020 2021
246,252 224,568

SNV BITRNE
dogn Aol jlaMluloljill Egono

s B I ND AR
LD Jhr

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



Joll Uaila 31 Lo Loas

2020 2021
381,670 300,115
9,750 2,625
103,761 109,560
52,378 52,316
5,070 2,730
36,322 41,364
967 918
589,918 509,628
_— - dyjga
Al U s R hluusil
o s " ;l.u:.;u Glilosall imui;;! il
062
Ulpgin23 Ylpjin29 C e
anqu¥  Qyliyéanlg 1
2022 2021 SlanL
dsoa
Ulpin10  yYlpjn16 U ayleanl 1
2021 2020 A2 @J L’;’I

Lo LoA u A Wlagago

G LAI dsla 6aunjiq duglai oo (15

\_?Jajlll JLaJu

dijla oA

UALSJI aliw] \de dé i o ASlgo
deqgono e gddninio Qyno
degono e elyiuleyjgl

Load o dungud o Utoli bhwsi
Ulsuo dypnuanio

Gl

Ego020Jl

uA LS aliwi (16
ol loa UALS Aluwl vl e Jio)

huusil JEI) aLuuUI
dan  salan o |
I WAIY
2021 Joill {oils 31
1 %5,25 3,000,000 6 o) Aliwl
2020 Jo¥l Ygila 31
1 %585 3,000,000 5 (o6 sl

JAal Aupa (17

;o Los L Aagoll duypAllulagagell ble Anlallwla iy

2021 Yol yoila 31 uub dyaiioll il

JoVl Uagila 31
[CVEVILYT) &l ey s Vo Ayl
2020 2021 il Gyl 5) I oAVl il élag
I WAIY
L0 Lo Wqodiloll agiyl
2021 Jollygila 31
Auilodl] Suus uaniso
1,640,106 1,621,641 5,791,580 (1,376,369) 1,310,428 5,857,521 Adio
owid Mo uaniao
7,552 7,552 26,972 26,972 diyjao
9,195 9,195 32,840 (2,590) 2,590 32,840 ulas yanAao
1,656,853 1,638,388 5,851,392 (1,378,959) 1,313,018 5,917,333

L8069 2020 JoUl Jg-ila 31 o Loa 9728 duniy 2021 JoUl gl 31 oo Lo ddadell duypa)l pluwing ol
2019 LUWIYgda Jol Uo e Ay Jo=l 1252119 2018 rols) JAa]l A g ild)

éﬁiBlND/\

R

LD _J|A_a_1

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

19

A pidl it Jugod) dulno @iy Jud o Aagiooll uagrdl (uw olal Ul Joani vl

Jolll Ugils 31 b oA

2020 2021 dlo=ll T YLl Ayl WLl £qi
vhNLWAJL wdayVlLaJU WiV LaJu

1,991,388 1,954,523 QJJJTJU__J.J 2,000,000 2022 Jqlii A1ioUALd
4,703,160 3,032,729 w;ﬂm; 5,000,000 2022 Jqlji JaqioUArd
2,934,603 5,326,958 L“).JJJTJU__J.J 5,500,000 2022 Wl Gy i JaqioUArs
1,549,900 1,538,350 QJ)JTJLLJ.J 1,600,000 2022 Joll ygila 2a1ioUALS
846,811 639,286 QJJJiJU._J.J 1,000,000 2022 Joll\yqila Wao ylla
4,903,881 3,753,935 \")JJJTJU__J_J 8,000,000 2022 Jolji JaqioUArd
2,995,459 2,289,799 L“).J'JJTJU_.J.J 3,000,000 2022 (luwy 2anio UALD
1,591,625 2,392,268 L")JJJTJU_.J.J 3,000,000 2022 Ui Ao UALS
995,171 756,497 WJJT JWa 1,000,000 2022 Jo L Aa1ioUALd
1,937,500 5,776,250 QJJJTJU__J_J 6,000,000 2022 Ylyja JaqioUArd
- 4,566,335 QJJJTJU._J,J 10,000,000 2022 Ylyjn 2aqioUAKs

- 2,000,000 L").JJJiJU_,J.J 2,000,000 2022 Jgui Ao UALS

- 2,000,000 QJJJTJU._J_J 2,000,000 2022 J Ul gy JaqioUALd

24,449,498 36,026,930

ool alill ihed dapuig §)lodiwll eligl (o 6)3lo Uolnl Liis Ulory dagioo Usgll oaa Ul

75,5:2020) 2021 JoUl (ygila 31 o6 Laa 15,75 b1 15,5 (o oMcl ag ) &l o Le 63 51001 du i Ja =0 29l Ly

(16 LJI
deqiio vl 2o (14
Joll ygila 31 Lo Loa
2020 2021 SNV BTRNE,
32,840 32,840 Llhd uyaniog
32,840 32,840
:od) Lo Cuils Al JUA Spall alan Aol ode AA ) «
uvannagll uaniagll
Wladiapn) adiwell JUA Ugloll Wlay aun) VIV WAL
il il JALA il L FETT |
2021
32,840 (2,590) 2,590 32,840 Llad uyanso
32,840 (2,590) 2,590 32,840
2020
32,840 (63,503) 19,618 76,725 Llhd uyaniso
32,840 (63,503) 19,618 76,725

s B|IND AR
A e o

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



51g8Jl 0a & alae] Ayl Lin A Wloljill dyf da )l ole A gy Vg Ligild aa nolla cqoll p6 2017
02 ngoll d_Uloll

Ug-iLs Jol Uo el lseitoll Ay (o6 Jun il (Goligoill junlil jla iy dhy ) dosyti] s i Ci ol —
Aol Slgl 0aa alace] Ayl oin @A ol Ay pAll Gog A Al Wll8 Yl oA sl poig 2017 Ll
.62 _nqgoll

Wl iollg Jaaldypn 6151 Eo dsla dnllae el 2l (A sl G il €quy dab) d syl dA vy old —
2020r0Le 92018 role Ayl soin GA ) 1iil)

AdpAall &62 009 2019 olsd LAl )l o)l a6l (Al G il Egyy A i) Ayl S i)l old —
Ugild 32 nolla eqoll o A8 ol

Wl uollg ol dypn 64515 o dilai dnllio el ol (Al il da i) d syl da il old —
2020 (olLcg 2018 role duyla yoin dAy il

dypAll 6639 2019 pls) Lypall jlp 8)l PGy (A yla =l ial) dh i) A sylidl da il old —
Ligild a3 nolla_cqgoll o6 A9 uioll

Lavila1bg Jlodiwig yLaill jla iy day 1h oole wuip U aile oAl jLiiiinolig A 1l 8)1a] i) oo —
2021 JqUl yg_ila 31 uuin Ag-aloll unn Aol §g 05 Wiloljil] Al dsitil

i Winl (18

6.6 110 dui) dypall U6 dygi uul 2Ll (o A_Liga o Lo Wluuali 136 poo A 2oinoll &JUoll Jio]
oblinvla 8o &nisl Lo E9-020 jolal Ve diuw JA) ELRISIINIA o 1ol u1)gwda Ul la il g ils)
Utoalioll ode &jgill JId 1 e g g il Jlowl) &)

WAl Gl elalpl (19

Jaalldypnhuyanio -y
;oI gaill e Gud Al LA JaaJl Ay uan A ole A5yl ]

Joll Ugila 31 L Lo

2020 2021 CSEYI I FTEN V)
693,611 903,192 wIWlygila dgTL_?b loS Ayl
1,093,074 1,287,395 Al JUA wlagll
- 13,051 Al Wlgiw JAar dypn
(883,493) (1,158,524) Adegoaoll )l dyypn
903,192 1,045,114 JoVI Ugila 31 Lb Los A i

(Lo UeAT) AU Lol Uaallg 6jlual of dupl dosls xo ralAll dAaal dupa worno Ul -

Joll Uaila 31 L Los

2020 2021 CNEY |1 SFEN] T
1,093,074 1,287,395 ddul eyl e A8 ~ioll duypnll
- 13,051 A Wlgiw JAardypn
(94,690) 18,463 AUagoll Ayl elagagoell yil
998,384 1,318,909

2020 2021 CVEYI I SFEN Y
115,548 117,920 1 éill oo Alaw pativlole
159,945 99,341 dyjlalviNgoc
453,245 304,061 6 ublio WA a i Cilgoe
353,646 630,967 huuoyl Jualiroquu
477,960 660,725 Y

1,560,344 1,813,014 Ego20ll

kgl £oli g il (20

2020 2021 RSy IRV P
849,117 900,285 Eoliog LLilg)
85,213 90,215 wcloiaVlyloall o dapilll doaliuio
88,184 88,424 LN ULolig dplh Wlboj

- 1,180 QNG 0 L1yjAT

3,505 3,808 (1010l 8Un Lile Uolill

1,026,019 1,083,912 €g900Jl
535 BINDAR

iy Jlha "

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

2018 rols) JAal A gild Lo g 728 duani) 2021 Joll yguila 31 -0 Lo dlagolldypAllulwinlod
2019 LJWI YA Uo JoVl o el ay J ol 12y 5alg

oAl upl Eo pwlaoll audl dyguuiuaalo -

Joll Ugila 31 L Lo

2020 2021 oVl JLigaly
3,494,949 4,724,990 wLwlaell auyl
(6,303) (154,960) dupnll dsila e euj
13,688 14,134 dsuli lapb J5uua
398,348 10,470 L Agido Jue Wlogno
3,900,682 4,594,634 oL Al Yl
883 896 %14 dunjlall ocauw Ml ljlodiwl byl ude JAaa)l du A

28% 28% « Aigile]l Jaal duy pun G
28.6% 27.9% ULl duy Al G

(ol A i) JlodiwVlg éjlail) jlaiy dA pid) ou Al gl -

.2020 rolc g 20189 role Aylay Lin dApil Wlsuollg JAa G pn 6151 Go dbila dundlag clpa] ol —

Ugils aan0)l acgoll po Aéaimoll duypall &6 g 2019 rols) Lul Al ISVl oy & dA il Ciold —
k.}_bd__@gUJILDIJIJ_éUIrO\_.J.A_QJ 0392017 role dulai uin Wlspoll e A olsdl Ay Al Wyl 6] G 1627 ol —
d_loJl oSl oa_a ala_c] Ayl ulin Loy d Slsio)l 49T ol A ypAll & 63 roig Ligild a2 nolla cqoll
.62 _ngoll

Wleaollg J-5a1du e 81515 Go Aila) dnlttye eli b (Glgoll jualil jla iy dsy 1b) Ayt A pidici ols —
rolsd oAl jl 6Vl P8I lig.2020 9 2019 9 2018 rolgcVl L] A oYL 2016 rple dylad o-in dh il

s B I ND AR
V. ’i%i’_u;__:'_

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



AuALQiill 6)laVl Cildlaog Liilg) (3-22

JLiya 179,635 dliogd Lo 2021 Jgll g ila 31 V-0 Auaiiol Al Ll=)IAA 1011l 6)la I Wlolhoguuilgyuu sl
.(JWwx184,803 :2020)

Al au) o A A ollg Guwlw il pavull duan (23

2020 2021 CSEYI FIFFEN T

2,496,565 3,406,081 Al aggll

20,000,000 20,000,000 (rouw) o8I ooVl aa ) da ol hiugiell
0,125 0,170

Sl i ol dAa il e daa il dnall dyglue Gl Ay pooln (o o wl dp wlull doa i)
ol il den Al bole 15l Lad d Lo Clgal

JloJl uwi) 6)lalg dulloll Lhlagll 6)1a] (24

AUl Wlgall Laola il clpa G Aol degonoll yaysii
UlodiMl palao -

Wouull jhlho -

Yol phlao —

62511 jleuwl phlao —

WUllo )l jleawl wuldi phlag —

JloJlywlyéjla] -

Yo Wluwlul dAy il wla aiol el | Aol (o JAd A1l ya) =i Jga Wloglso el 1 o ¢y
JloJlywi ) dAa il 6)lalg L alaell 6)lalg uulisd

Halaoll 6)1a) o]l jun i

AA il 6)1a] @ile \de Aol 6)1a) Ausliog alac] (e dlolall dgbuie)l &8

g & nglgda il Laaalgl o il L nlaell Jaiga yanil 6 o L hlagll dAay 1ill6)la] wlawluw )
G_cqngollaga alljolajia cylon) Laiidlio miU—o9 ) hlaollel L) yay =ill b2 o) d_oillo 292 1g
Yo llogy h o6 Alnlnlluluillyn A=ild yj9a6jgny ) hlholl6)la] d_olAilg Wl d_ealio o iy
eni O 6)laYl Lasad ool Wlelpa)lg puleollg uiyya bl JAA (o G5y aill 8)la] W av A4 il dia g
A d1aqollulinlglig0jga i@ hgo JA maQiy i 1nyd olhiog 6Lid ylo)d iy

V-0 AA il Ulelp 2o Wlwluw ol VI G20 Giblio L6 6)la)I clafulmdbj_ﬂﬂlk__)_o@_,g_b:\ﬂlwrog_éj
AApillaalgl ool Halaelu@ Lol Loto palaell 6)1a] JUn| 6UL4A $ao dealios g8 Los 1 hlagll 8)la)]
G621 o6 KJgig.Ausdl oll dtloc oo A il o0 G a6l dind 8aclinol LAl G LoDl L (og &
ol st M) rociy Crang p Aol 6)1a] lnlgrag Wielp o) dnn Acsllg dualicVl d = alioll liloe LAl

UloiiMl phalao

&0 Jol=iolloy nl gl Jrosll elogoac elpadlo 6jluua) day il yap =i b o YloBivl pnlho Jio]
63 Vlg A_ngiooll A&l o L) JA iy | o)l 0a a aliiig duaéleill alilolfl dlo 61l dA vl
G il saJublunallg galld gl

Lo Wlag ngoll Lo ya) ii Uill_h_oJ ol B9 OJI A_o18)l A Ulo)l Wlagagoll dajaoll A otbl J io]
o) Loh U89 63 ngoll Aol pSlgdll Ayl oo Lo Yloiiyl

s BIND AR
’i%i’_]lg__;'_ VI

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

2020 2021
116,793 182,939
54,468 51,197
56,646 55,068
36,007 35,262
29,526 39,064
19,554 16,360
7,712 8,101
14,788 34,565
25,194 25,000
20,256 21,380
3,166 3,917
26,270 34,898
12,829 13,405
6,800 6,800
7,940 8,584
67,360 57,119
505,309 593,659
.
2020 2021 q.ou_gll
JLiia JLia
2,396,711 2,177,636 oVl dA il
13,712 41,135 uldAapill
2020 2021
JWwia JISTE]
128,458 115,600
16,749 -
3,343 -

vr

dujlal Qijlno (21

LAVl LAy

Uol

(H3)Jgo Wlgoc

A5lA s (Q))n og dyjuitiwlg i WLl
UAD)9 0QL)

olog clpas

Wla o9 dlo Wlalnig dilun
Qolpuaalpgulalnig Aln

&)Vl ulao sbaci wlolaog WAL Jay
Ayay g WilnilhQyno

WA g Q1

Ulle] 9 dylea

Wleginog dpwlngd

e wljlodiwl ¢l aiwl

ol

€900l

d8\e Wila wiphi o Wlloleoll (22

| j | Aoils (1-22

&) oyl Ly U015
Gilodiwyleligl - ¢litolig dyjla tblua

AUl LoUfl (JAaJlg 8 Al gf Al doils (2-22

(PVldA pill) s)lotiw)l eligl (o Jigoill@yjno
(VI dA pivl) 5)lodiwVl Ll yarsd aliw] Jigoi w@yjno
duloll dnalwgl ajlgo A piy Ao aliw] Jigoi @ynoe

2020 92021 JgVUl Ugila 31 Lo Lo Jliya 1,500 &lio Ul dA il Go WAl A ny &L

s B I ND AR

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



A Goayle :Lijg (Exposure at Default) Liill A ic sy =il A_or69 liloAl G lin Al A8l o le A ol
oy Cin (9) Juoll §-09 d=6qioll diloiiyl 6)LuAll Qlwing GJWI AU Pl @Ago il it G il old
Ul LAl Eton Lle G daleoll Guin

%ECL = PD% x EAD (JOD) x LGD

A=6qioll duilaiiyl 6juuall:ECL

Jisill dloin|:PD

yisil e Gilodivl s = UIEAD

fisilyAlyiol 8 Al duni:LGD

As26qioll Auilaisyl 6 juuall/guinill Glai

Lo Uil wl) LIl Ua)l o A =6gioll dLiloisyl 8wl yulis eagoi gy (9) JLsoll wlilniocl Lo og
(6]l of Al Aol JAA (o dJal=)l do18JU Laio Aiwlid ol

AyloBUN A 1illg UAg )l

olahn oll del N1y dlaioll (i wlgal

SV Jolidl JAaJl JAA (Lo dalsedl doréJu i ol (adl wlgal

)il HJgadljLiszollg (17) doal puwlae]l jLsoll wlilinio (o JLay)l ag &2y din i oll dlija oll ool
(16) ol

Ay)laill dijaoll ool

Wliloc A n i) Josiwi ol 4yl 62 n Ul U] Aol luniwdellg g igl ole dile il Gla il
[(Wl) 1226116 A ioj6)io JILA WlaloicVlg Lo Allaullig all Jio AAyaill

AWl uldas ol @o9 Jigill Adloinl wlwinb dAapill Ciold Cun (PD) pisill Adloinl wlwinl b

WA 209l p-1noll auiln oLAalnisilJ olgeg dualnisVlalpaibgoll jluic)l Uty A Al oli-
A_=6qioll d_tilaisyl 6)luu)lwluuinl V-0 laolaAi nl Al (@616~ A Slgoll Jl&LUT‘{'QQ'.ﬂlH g AU
(PD)

Lo inill plAj A A o U—t2inollg sal o] unlil ole oailoleo roiy Ul e\l o)y @1l Loto—
elpalooicn pdileiivl@ 1inil pliai o dapai uell ) igill A gloinl o le sloicVloia 66 O ilois)l
Uty A AV =9 Jusolluludinio & o Golqiil pliAill b le 63g-2agoll isillw il (Calibration) 6)Jlso
Ll dpayill sl ol jLicyl

J—tni JU A o WlwinVld oy dAay 1illcs old ¢ n (LGD) Lisillyaliol )l Al du wiulininl .6
o dcgono jUicVl A AVla 2 el Jag (Recovery Rates) dA )il M pm ~ il VA s o) QAL A oslo !
(LGD) wwi pyghiooia 6o ayle 2Liig JLo)l @ 1inig ulaiiollg Wlilo)l d siin LagalJ olgsll

Worwll phlao

Lavilol il dyali) rojill Jugodll p1ogi ode @A i)l 626 oac U—c doall L hlaoll pea Al hlaoy)
WIag-2g0 9f 2 Gill A 8i JUA (o Laviiguui iy il Aol Lavilglin oy dntijollg Laslé i wil A ic d ol
g Lofla A 9ini dAp il YT u—o Ula—o)l Ja 8 3 ATl -6 oA Aol @Ay il 8)1a] Ul 5T dUlo
e slns Joniyga dylaavig dyalelitogr Al o6 Eoalldunlg auni Loaic Laviloljily Logl dyola
AAapilldso 1w ode 15§51 8 ) hlhe 9l dgudo

V-0 LoJg A= dgioll dulise 1Bl 0 yjlnoll A 21 Aab il o poolh ja 6 Layal ;g Ulude Ah il yay o
§iill = nllo Grwls wep Al J oinoe ;- 1l Glel)a gori) UTga U dlodl WlolfUVl dtih % el A
Lo o Jolsii uill@g il o Ulodll Jano A &ing dA il gle el ud] dolnyldys uinljlg AJLA Loy
Aialo 0 Gyadi Wlalin] sl d anlgol

s B I ND AR
’i%i’_]l;_'__; Vo

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

31 b Lo dypioall doydll
JoVl ygila
2020 2021 SNV BITRNE

315,850 501,565 Gaidl ) 261l

185,537 179,073 Gyl diyro 6an)i
51,097,697 65,662,292 slohnoll dolAILdUlo Wlagago
51,599,084 66,342,930

611 diayay dunys o oy Laib da il g elJa) a5l 6o pn o Oluwingo $ad 63 n UL A1l 1A 9ing
g il sad e nud élsioll Yloisyl inlAag)

:(9) Aol LIl LJgall jusoll i Guuhnil ol JUay

il el Lisoll ungn Ay dplodl p )léill &gl p pleoly ol Uyl ode A5 il yay A (o Lol
2606(9) Aol il pJga]l Lol G uniuagnay ol iAol elidl Glodsi odl aliwlg (9) dyloll
AW ulh ol o JLisoll Gy dislaill pul dAayaill & o Uglsiug AAj il ci old

Jaa dojil wlliriwVl oo diy oLl dnn Aio dA)ih o A dlsil ol doslaill Ul dAay il JALA () o. 1
JUsoll g uhni

Aplail pVl dApidl JUA (Lo Jusoll wllhio guhnil ynnAio ol plA) ol .2

A iloBYl )Ll uluwinlg yul 1o &t o Ul gl wlgal / iyl il =il & o (@ 1ind) elja].3
A YWl Jalpo)l a0 d =6qioll

wleisMl ua =il 1 iill 4 Ploinbd anpo d=6qicll dileisVl 6wl Jioig(Stage 1) uJqUl dLnjoll-
ol Ul Glgal /apileBivl wlay=ill A il A (o @lal o ¢in doalédl a1l (12) JAA gyl 81aY/
Hhalho Lad Ul of 81aUl /uar =1L oJoUl wlpic)l A io dileBiVl Laphlao u6 81380 of dodo 623Lj Jnn) o
6aJlglng iy 6gi Jla oo Ao Aio Yloiil L hlho iisig ddlol bl ala e aylisdndAio Ylodll
;oo WIib§ollod a Lde dlioVl 09 Lol llinio Ll éaii o)l odaUl Giarellelidlclolsi o
ilol L Logll Lo pnéll Jall oo dle 6)36 0 A (ol

61380 62U j Juan ol gl wlgal/ dpileisyl iy =ill ddapoll 0a o (L orii ¢t 1n:(Stage 2) dili)l d ol
Ja agngoa=liphia =) pisilldlngo odl Jaai od adl UlLay odgUlwlpic)l A io duiloisyl Laphlao uoo
81al/ LiloiBMl AL =il 1 oc J—ola) G2 6gioll G iloiiyl 6Ll (iinig. ) igill Jgnn 2 A8) )—cggo
A_161i0ll dtio Pl 62 oll JALA pieillLoinl A (e G il d = égioll A Lilediyl 6jlunall Jiod seag (i

Ul 61al/ Galeiidlua =il L oc Uo

it ol sVl G ol ELidl Wlotled (o 63)lgdl Wltbi§oll juicyl (et A AU g j da il YU Lole
038 Lle ddioVl 09l Lol 03 a (o (I Wlgal /duileisyl lng il @ iniaic Lol lilinie oJl
:oLlo Wipibgoll

1094 (90) e 3)j3 9l Sl Wil i o 3929 Jio dyasleill hg il ol fl pac

Uaollwopallyuilo] ups ule Jaj danlg uiubdo 3gng

(2009/47) o8y 5j5 kol elitl Ulorl=iwag Ll Wb oll LIl doLayl

.02 Lle A1y JA)g dulodl Wigall le (ECL) dsoqioll duilaisyl SuuAIluluiny éagisoll dJUIL4
Ling o-llg (Probability of Default) ji<ill d_lainl ole A gisy A 6gioll GuileisVl Bl oluialgl-
w-illg (Loss Given Default) ;isill yalpiol 6wl duig dyalnisyl Jolgslig d_piloiful f nlholl L og

s B|IND AR
ve e o

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



6251 jleuwi phlae

WSl Aol Wlag ngoll G o1 Lle 82511l wl oo Wil il Jlodal e 82501 el hla o o
Wlglhollg Wiag-agoll Edlo (-6 6920 3g-29) 91 G-01gT A=) Anaii 6a5L0J el pInlAo) Ab il AL =)
6)lalydAa i)l rog Gigd it o A tioj6) 06 L6 AjlgQll Jlzwid 2alo 6ale] gl 633 =ioll dtiofl JLall i iua
6yl duayilyiwl JALA (o Wluglinollg Wlag_agoll ble A Slgéll jle wid =alio duph e ) hlag)lodr a
iea Lols d ol uliglingllg A ylo)l Wiagagoll Yo JA ) oJloll bg aill dwlw a5 il & 4iig o alaoll
A =6qio 18 1o | hlAoyglxioll hg Aaill g_agclla sl dalall

025LQJI p1s2 1115 6ale] 6900
GV g 62511 i éalel Wlyio yulwl lde iinill ol

U.?j.'.'i.bi 60.0;.']'_.5i 3(,.0;1.5i

lic p p b ( ja)ul jligaJuy
Ha P Joa A Jaub (o [ESEYIBIETEN V]
e Uo Jisi 30J (3) duls Uo Jbi o
Eg—oa0ll 6a5L0 Ugay loiw (3) Glgiw diw oJl Jgaul 6 LJI Joai f 2021 JqVl ()ails 31
Ulag—_aqoll
523,413 499,569 - - - - - 23,844 cgil 529 §9aindl Ho A6l

Wil Gorblldulo Wiagago

146,660 146,660 i
65,662,292 - 9263309 35189,126 8015650  4,115151  3,749.661  5329,395 M““““‘”{:?.‘p“’l
295,245 - - . 78,356 140,467 46,509 29,913 1Al a1l
227,386 - 18,170 109,124 50,046 25,023 16,682 8,341 oyaliuo Jenlphaiwlga

2,860,244 2,860,244 Lol - dyjlée Wljlodiwl

1,674,879 1,674,879 VTR nLoJabJ.oLuLouIAqaq.o
aQAillg
238,910 238,910 - - - - - - Ulazogulaliog

1,638,388 1,638,388 lago A wlagngo

73,267,417  7,58650 9,281,479 35298250 8144052 4,280,641 3,812,852  5391,493 Glagag0ll €300
36,026,930 . . - 21002278 15,024,652 . - ok
3,000,000 . i . - 3,000,000 - - U sl
241,997 . 24,200 107,013 29,562 10,965 70,257 dg8e mﬂ*ﬂ
509,628 . . . 139,596 184,708 58192 127,132 sl tlolhe
32,840 32,840 . . . - - - salulanig

1,045,114 1,045,114 Jaaldymanag
Wlglholl €9000
32,410,908 5,980,696 9,257,279 35,191,237  (13,027,384) (13,939,684) 3,754,660 5,194,104 55L&l =i balel 5gab
2020 Jail (Joila 31
Wiagagoll plloal
Glgliholl ol
29,005,245 5,608,064 5,114,766 29,342,266  (9,328,663)  (4,125,229) (2,466,137) 4,860,178  55Lal jr=wsi 6ale] Ggad

40,856,509 1,077,954 24,200 107,013 21,171,436 18,220,325 58,192 197,389

58,250,531 6,544,096 5,159,595 29,515,578 6,384,311 3,300,011 2,261,156 5,085,784

29,245,286 936,032 44,829 173,312 15,712,974 7,425,240 4,727,293 225,606

s BIND AR
’i%i’_]lg__;'_ Vv

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

aiw aiw Ll “a.iil ol yioall VLAY

2021 Jqlll (gils 31 o Los

- (36,026,930) (36,026,930) 36,026,930 daiiydgLd

468.964 GJ-Al dLis1a 63 _n)jig dyjlai oA

- (468,264) (468,264) ’ (dqillcligling]l lifiswly)

(32,840) - (32,840) 32,840 degiio WlnnAaop

- (3,000,000) (3,000,000) 3,000,000 wALO Al

(131,213) (110,784) (241,997) 241,997  dulisiii oyl agde Wiloljill

- (1,045,114) (1,045,114) 1,045,114 JaaJldwpnyuyanAig
(164,053) (40,651,092) (40,815,145) 40,815,145

Gofisi  Gous Gmdl st E

diw diw Ll “a.iil ol yioall SVAYIV | ETRN]E]

2020 JqVl ygils 31 6 Los

- (24,449,498) (24,449,498) 24,449,498 a8l UAgLD

) G 1Al 6LiSIa 63 n)ig dUjlad oo

(5653,596) (553,596) 553,596 (@il ol | LTl

(32,840) - (32,840) 32,840 Adegiio WlnnAop

- (3,000,000) (3,000,000) 3,000,000 wALo Al

(218,141) (51,697) (269,838) 269,838 Adulisaini Clylay] agbe Cloljill

- (903,192) (903,192) 903,192 JAl i yanio
(250,981) (28,957,983) (29,208,964) 29,208,964

T IIRE
A_Ploll WlgallJ aulydi 1ol 4 yadill il é o1l gl dalsdl doudll oo WA AT G ayii Luiiil o il hlaedl oo
Yol o Libiilg (roea will jle wig uill o]l jleiwlg 62 5Ll jlewil) Jio §o ! jleiwl oo piill G A i)
Holholloaa duslyo g o il oo Jlodiwllg Wl oxllg B2l jleiwl , 6 ngid o - Alro 3g-2g dali]

: ALl L nlAo)l o JA ULoAiig 633 10 Wielalg wlunluu) (869

625l jleawl phlag —
Wl jleuwl phlae —
oawil jlewl o peill thlho -

Ay slwAal)l A painl) 63 agoll A dlollpdlgdll @jlag Jala fAlelluap =i L nlho pednggull  nlho -
o il jlewl 165 eq. 62501 jlewli 165 () e G oalill Aol Joiti oeag. §g il oo jlewlle 161)
.Joladll gTJlA,'J;JI WAL elgw jlodiwll A olag V0

: Uo §oul piala o Uil

-8l Lo dyalnis)lg Al ElagUl e i A8 LAl Wil -
L8251 Ll L) —

. 2lpbg lew AU ol Wlgall jleuwi vllds —

Auinllules]l jlewlvlldi —

=il 6ale]g Wlglihollg Wilagagoll Yléain] oo Wigadll —

s B|IND AR
A e i

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



324,743 - 324,743
147,078 147,078 -
51,097,697 - 51,097,697
272,367 - 272,367
2,785,895 - 2,785,895
1,379,625 - 1,379,625
327,478 - 327,478
258,795 - 258,795
1,656,853 - 1,656,853
58,250,531 147,078 58,103,453
24,449,498 - 24,449,498
589,918 - 589,918
32,840 - 32,840
3,000,000 - 3,000,000
269,838 - 269,838
903,192 - 903,192
29,245,286 - 29,245,286

— 29,005,245 __ 147,078 28,858,167

CNEYN FIFTEV]E)

2020 Jq¥l jqila 31 Lo Lo
Gaidl 5aJ9 Yoarinll o 29|

JAUA (Lo Wil o8 dulo Wilagngo
1AVl o liul JAadl

olan oll delaJuydulo Wlagago
Gl diao 6an)l

dujlée wljlodiwl

Ad i1 o (g &) AAloinm o Wljéeg ua)l
6yaliuo Jonl plhadiwlga
UlasoguWlAlioo

Alngo Ay Wlagngo
Ulagagoll £gono
duaiyuAgud

Gl disla 8an)lg dyylal o
UALS aliuw|

Auliseuini wljlay] 2gbe Wioljill
Joaldyppnuanso
Wlglholl £9020

LHlnll

Awblw )l Jula

262021 JoUl yguila 31 Lo Lig Al L)l Wl o LUl LA (W@ =4) 696 Lo oliafay] jlito g-a LoA
ole Jonill Ao bl ung.olial dlipell & ol b 6jluall of aupig dpaloll §g-8a (Uabi) 630 L] Gal
JUilluayieig. @il Ayl lgd s o uldgpoll el IidAay il ) 1isicy L=YON linVlw Nl ps 1wl ogro
Wlsuol) ;13U sl Ualaig bl o8 65l jle 1wl @il o Ul el i dnla w5 AUl Ul 1Lioll &ton U
dUg8 =0l ldgrall CLilA 13] \ein 2020 rols) yulwll yu @i ode Jlaill A 101 ol A2 6qioll Wlyiiiiollg
oLl 1o ga LoA.daline puinllwr nll j2 w6

;b Lo O JoUl Ugila 31 Lo Lo Wil jlewl Y]

2020 2021
0.425 0.424
535 BINDAR

LD _J|A_a_1

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

CVEY)| | JISFEN]E
eIl WAJl

V9

iVl Ulo=ll phhlao

Al dAy il Eatig Wl o)l n jlewl w165 G ayii d el Wlgall dloud 1 ii (e ) Aol oa o Liiiig

LA uinVlul oIy LajSlie 6)la] -0 duwg)ao

6)1a\ o026l ol jle i 187 ) hlAe) (le_wJIUQJ_szuq_QLsu_oJI(LLobJIuLJUJJULngJ_OU_JJ Lold

E " “.. : !. e - i I.

523,413 - 523,413
146,660 146,660 -
65,662,292 - 65,662,292
295,245 - 205,245
2,860,244 - 2,860,244
1,674,879 - 1,674,879
227,386 - 227,386
238,910 - 238,910
1,638,388 - 1,638,388
73,267,417 146,660 73,120,757
36,026,930 - 36,026,930
509,628 - 509,628
32,840 - 32,840
3,000,000 - 3,000,000
241,997 - 241,997
1,045,114 - 1,045,114
40,856,509 - 40,856,509

— 32,410,908 __ 146,660 __ 32,264,248

VA

L hlAagdl6)la) A wluw ode LiydApanll

VL) FISFEN]E

2021 Jqll yaila 31 Lo Lo
GJgidl a9 §oainll po 1Qj

JAA (Lo Walll 016U Ao Wlagngo
1Al Joliul JAaJl

dlalnolldelAalydylo Wingngo
GuAaldigao 6ani

dyjloc wlylodiwl

Ad i o g &) dAloino Wildequaji
6paliuo Jgol ohaiwlgs
UlasoqguWlAlioo

ado dunyr Wlagngo
Ulagagoll Egon0
AUAaiUAgLd

Gl disla 8an)lg dujlai o
UALS Aliw]

Aulrsaini Wiyl agde Wlol jill
Joalldypauyanioe
Wlglholl Eg020

Lol

s B I ND AR
LD Jhr

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



Jolidl JaaJlhped 623 oJl 5238 waw Hig Al L)l Julbo 707 jlaGoy ooVl Ll n p s o6 634 PIY)

2oy Lo LAl
Joll Uaila 31 ub Loa
2020 2021 dlo=lI
14,708 14,666 wligAadl il

Jolidl 2l oo 6a0j udlgagy g plgall Ll b o 701 jlaGoy oVl Ll n pe i po ya 8illyY)

oy Lo LAl
Joll Ugila 31 ub Loa
2020 2021 Lol
(14,708) (14,666) CSITLN BIITRN]

VI jleawl il
oVl Lo Wlodiwil dAalell dod)l Lo 1l (e Pl jlewl hlao Qi)

¥ lq Lla [N ] RN ET1]| i (25
:Lavi)g i gf Laalapiwy A= 8qioll 6 1iell (& 69 lglihollg Wiagagoll Julad GJWl Joanl (uw

2021 Joull ygils 31

2020 JqVl (gila 31
Egoaoll dUw Vo yial AUw L) SRV BISTRN[E
:Ulaggoll
324,743 - 324,743 givl 529 §9ainll o AGil
147,078 147,078 - ol LA (o dJaledl G oubll d o Wlag_ngo
1AVl Joluidl
51,097,697 34,447,787 16,649,910 slalnoll delalldylo Wiagago
272,367 - 272,367 Al diyaro 6an)i
327,478 227,386 100,092 61l o Jonl olaniwl @ga
2,785,895 2,785,895 - volnlu - dyylbe Uljlodinl
1,379,625 1,379,625 - doniio gt &) dAloino Wlagago
258,795 192,925 65,870 UlaeogWlalioo
1,656,853 1,656,853 - o Uy Kilagago
58,250,531 40,837,549 17,412,982 Wlagagoll €020
:Ulgliholl
24,449,498 - 24,449,498 uAg Lo
3,000,000 - 3,000,000 UALS aliwl
269,838 218,041 51,797 quumlJ ag9c Jloo wloljil
589,918 - 589,918 Gialwlgliho
32,840 32,840 - sAalulanAag
903,192 - 903,192 Jadldypnuyanag
29,245,286 250,881 28,994,405 Wlglholl 9020
29,005,245 40,586,668 (11,581,423) volnll

AJalJl AoudJl Clqiwo (26

WLgioll A yani ol oeudill A dyin i ma dals)l do16)U 633 o)l A Jlodl lgall J_iladolial Jga i (i
:oJWl g il b le A alinll

Alno dlo Wglno 9 WIagngol Nl g (o (Ua=o 11e) dnjao Jlewl: 1 5giwo]l

UglinollgWilagagol LananiSo) ol 1T Geiwoll oo dioricll dajaoll jlewll L 1é o Wi A1 0:2591 o]l
A il §lg 1wl oo dayaoll jlewll.(lewll o Al tiioll i) ;ublo J1e 6 &)yin) ol (Jlewll 5l) 6 1blo <lgww
030 33 1) 2 89 4§lg 1wl Il B3 UTU-S0) WA A2 0 oAl (o 1187 g0 rolaai wil JAA (o gl daylifio wilgal
b0 e ol jublio JAin el Aol

(dAn)o je WA 0) Yol b AAnlo Wlogleo Lde 201l U Wlgln 09 WIag2g0e) WA 0:35g1uLoll

dals)l dor8JU Lauwls rody Lol Wlglihollg Lilagagoll -i

2021 Jolll ygila 31
WUalsll ol

duyioall doldll

SSAYIV BIVTRNE
3$goiwoll 2 ¢giwoll 1 sqiwmoldl
Ao Wlagago
AdJalsl dordb o Wilagago
146,660 - - 146,660 1AV JoUidl AT JUA o
s B I ND AR
’i%i’ Jha 5 Al

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

Egonoll G (o Jisi i dyls) SRV BIETRN]E
xlagg.0Jl
523,413 - 523,413 gidl$aJg§erinl o A4l
146,660 146,660 - JoAaa)l LA (o dalsdl douéIl d o Wlag_ngo
AUl Joluidl
65,662,292 44,452,435 21,209,857 olalnoll dalalydulo wirgngo
295,245 - 295,245 Gl diyaro 6an)i
227,386 127,294 100,092 6palino Joni oladiwl ga
2,860,244 2,860,244 - wOlnJu - dyjléc Uljlodiwl
1,674,879 1,674,879 - ddino Uq_.y:.a &) dAloiioWwlagngo
238,910 174,832 64,078 WlagogWlalioo
1,638,388 1,638,388 - AUngo Ay alagago
73,267,417 51,074,732 22,192,685 Wlagagoll Egono
bglholl
36,026,930 - 36,026,930 UAg)o
3,000,000 - 3,000,000 uALS aliwi
241,997 131,213 110,784 UJ_,SUM_U_DU agde Juld o Ciloljill
509,628 - 509,628 salulglho
32,840 32,840 - Galulanag
1,045,114 - 1,045,114 JoaJldypnuanio
40,856,509 164,053 40,692,456 Glglholl £g020
32,410,908 50,910,679 (18,499,771) RESPN
N 535 BIND AR

LD _J|A_A_J

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



:6a2g.0Jl AloJl Slglll b Aalell oL Lauwlid iy Ll Alol pé Wiagagoll -@

2021 Jqlll yaila 31
WalsJl Aol

dyyioal dordll

VI UL
3 $oiuol 26giwoll 1 sgiwpll
- 2,860,244 - 2,860,244 polnly—dyjlac wijlodiw]
) - Uad & dAloimo Wlagngo
1,638,388 1,638,388 e
2020 Joll ygila 31
Wal=Jl doudll @uyioall Gordll ol lgall
3 sgiwoll 2 s5qiauoll 1 Goiwoll
- 2,785,895 - 2,785,895 wolnll - dylée Wljlodi|
) B Uaa ) dAloiioWlagago
1,379,625 1,379,625 e

dayluit o Ao Wilgal jlewi ywluni Gole Laxyani ol ol dgloll jue Wlagagoll ddal)l Aoy bl o\l el g il aungi
o pie 9o oo

:ob oo Jioli Hni Ul Joino Wileljflll 6300l @l rodlgll Ayl A pill ole

2020 2021 LUl LAY
65,000 65,000 A CILAs
dapill an Goldoll LLAGII (28

47,840 :2020 JqUl Ugila 31) 2021 JgUl g ila 31 oo Lo jLiya42,840 dApiilll e doldoll LASI G od i sl
2021 Yol Ug-ila 31 Lo Loa jLiya 32,840 unniio 216 o A 69 dnitoll o Alacll $ad 6)gdAio Ul Log (JLija
dgfda il ode Cipl) U odgildd! Liiiin oJlg 6)1aV1 5l1g (2020 Jgll Ugita 31 oo Los jLiya 32,840 uanaoll)
Llasiielli ol o duolnl wloljill

Wlab) dyjlé sl Al dayibg Gyloslhg il €y GA g Lligol il jla bdAap b ode A oldo LLAS A ngy U
2020 JqUlygila 3192021 JolUl ygila 31 Lo Lo (Al

dijlboll ols)i (29

2020 JoUl ygila 31 Lo duaiiioll diwllg b Lo 630q.0ll Aol ilgdll dijldoll rols )l Jios

d_gloJl o slg bl (i yguill & o L wliii) 2020 Jolll ygila 31 oo dyaviioll diwl) djjléoll ol é)l L1 ygui 62l c) o
2021 JoUl Ugils 31 6 dyaviioll di 1l 63 ~goll

Ad Il Glaall (30
odWlygila 4 alsa S=ioll salsdl pie Lacloial oo jlodiwVlg 6)Laill jla iy dAa il d ol ddpall jlp 6 ode Ly
3,438,366 aio L6 Loyl dyjlaill cslia il o6l dA) b uana JolA eljib ude A8 6lgoll oli A 66 2022
o8 ro—aylin L agos Algai wil dloc vde AUl Gl el idl salul 4 6 6lgo e Jgnall oot ia gl
JALA dAp il e algai w\l Jloel o sLaiivl & 6qioll (o Al 1 1n 2021 JoVl ()it 31 &liu (16687/2/10)

2022 rolc (1o Joll &l

s BIND AR
< T AP

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

2020 Jq¥l Pgila 31

WalsJl doudll

duyioal doadll

3 $qiwoll

2 Sqiuoll

1 Sqiuwoll

147,078

147,078

SRV BISTRNE

Lo Wlagago
a2l Aor@JLdylo Wiagngo
AU Lol UAal JAA ULo

sl laviotd Wjldi 6ang.0ll ddloll milgdll 6 6 ralall dylol tilagagol dypioa)l Aol Ul
2021 JgUl ygila 31 oo duaiiioll diwll JUA 2 Sqiwollg 1 $qiuell Juwiligai siang) u

AT o ywlwl ple Aale)l AorQU Lawbis ol ¥ LUl Aol Wlglhollg Wiagagoll -u

A

2021 JqVl Poila 31

WalsJl ol QU rioall doadll

3uoiwoll 2¢qiwmgll 1 sqiwmoll
- - 523,413 523,413
- 65,662,292 - 65,662,292
- 295,245 - 295,245
- 227,386 - 227,386
- 238,910 - 238,910
- 1,638,388 - 1,638,388
- 36,026,930 - 36,026,930
- 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
- 241,997 - 241,997
- 509,628 - 509,628
- 32,840 - 32,840
- 1,045,114 - 1,045,114

2020 JolVl Pygila 31

UalJl dordl uyioall Gosddl

3 $aiwoll 2 69iwopll 1 5qiwpll
- - 324,743 324,743
- 51,097,697 - 51,097,697
- 272,367 - 272,367
- 327,478 - 327,478
- 258,795 - 258,795
- 1,656,853 - 1,656,853
- 24,449,498 - 24,449,498
- 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
- 269,838 - 269,838
- 589,918 - 589,918
- 32,840 - 32,840
- 903,192 - 903,192

WLy

Ggidlsalg@oainil o 26 ill
olon oll delaJu dylo WIagago
Gl dijro 6an)i

61alito Jgnl plasiwl@gn
Ulhsoqulalioo

AUngo A Wiagngo

§aleJiy)

uA L6 Al

ol aliagée Jld o Wloljill
wialubglihg

d)g'iummo
Jadldynuanio

\")JJJEUUU_.J.AJU,

Goill$alg@oaindl o A6 ill
olalnoll dalalydulo Wiaxgago
Graldigro oan)i

6 ali o Janlolaaiwlga
Ulasoqguwlalioo

AUn§o A Wiagngo

ValeJig)

uALS aliwi

olisinippaliagée Jldo wiloljill
WAl Wlglho

salulanso
Jaalldupauanao

AJals]l lavietd wjlei Aol lglinollg tilagagel) Aupioall GolJl Ul 6)lall A&
2021 JgUl ygila 31 Lo dyaviioll il JUA 2 Sgiuiellig 1 $giwoell Juwilgaislang) \

s B I ND AR

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



.bd.
<

IP N

Annual Report 2021







His Majesty King Abdulla Il
King of Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan



.4 ‘4
i s

bdog/ F 4>
20 e

His Royal Highness
Prince Hussein Bin Abdulla Il



Contents

Board of Directors

Executive Management

External Auditors & Legal Consultant
Chairman’s Message

Board of Directors report

Recommendations of The Board of Directors

Clarifications in accordance with the requirements of the J.S.C.

Declarations

External Auditors report

Consolidated Financial Statements For the year ended December 31, 2021

IND AR
la L

subsidiary of INVESTBANIK

>

Board of Directors

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah

Chairman

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by
Mr. Amer "Moh'd Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq

Vice-Chairman

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by

Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Member
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by

Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail Member
Mr. Hassan |brahim Said Al-Amad Member

On 04/01/2022, the Board of Directors of the company in the above table resigned. A Board
of Directors consisting of Five members Three members representing Tamkeen Leasing
Company and Tow members Independents was formed as follow:

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah

Chairman From 04/01/2022
Until 24/01/2022

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by
Mr. Jamal M. F. Fariz

Chairman From 21/02/2022

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by
Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar

Vice-Chairman

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by

Ms. Heba Ahmad Hasan Qasem Member
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad Member
Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Saqqgaf Member

Executive Management

‘Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Rassa

General Manager

Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al Sourieh

Financial & Administration Manager

Mr. Sameh Noor AlDeen Nimer Yaiesh

Credit Manager

Mr. Assad Mohammad Assad AL-Khamaiseh

Branches & Sales Manager

Auditors

Kawasmy and Partners -KPMG Jordan

Legal Consultant
Lawyer / “Moh’d Ali” Waleed Hamdallah Al-Hiasat
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Chairman’s Message
Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of my colleagues, members of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank you
for your presence and to present to you the 18th annual report of the company’s results and
achievements for the year ended 31/12/2021.

Dear Shareholders,

During the year 2021, despite all the circumstances, Bindar was able to maintain its leading
position in the finance sector; the operating revenues during the year 2021 amounted to JD
4.637 million, The Company achieved a net profit after tax of JD 3.406 million, with a return of
17% on the company’s capital of JD 20 million.

In the year 2021, the company continued to balance between the sources and uses of funds,
which has positively impacted the company’s performance and maximized the yield for
shareholders.

In 2022, the company seeks to strengthen its role in the lending market through launching new
products in accordance with Islamic Sharia’a in order to widen its customer’s base through
opening new marketing channels to meet our target segments expectations.

Dear Shareholders,

Lastly, | would like to extend my thanks to my colleagues, members of the Board of Directors
and the management of the company and its employees, for their efforts to achieve further
progress, success and growth. We call on the Almighty to help us achieve further progress in
the service of our national economy under the banner of His Majesty King Abdullah Il bin Al-
Hussein.

Chairman of the Board
Jamal M. F. Fariz
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Board of Directors report
Dear Shareholders,

The Board is pleased to present to you the 18th annual report on the activities of the company
and results during the year 2021.

Bindar Trading & Investment “Bindar” was incorporated on 17/4/2000 as a trading and
investment company specialized in installments sales operations of durable consumer goods,
specifically cars. Bindar was one of the first shareholding companies in Jordan operating in

this sector.

Since the establishment of the Company, the capital of the Company has been increased to
reach 20 million Jordanian dinar.

Paid up Capital from 2004 to 2021:

20,000,000

13,000,000

6,500,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

I e T

. A, — e

2004 2005 2006 2007

Dear Shareholders,
The following data shows the values of the Company’s activities during the year 2021:

The table below shows the company’s sales for the last five years:-

Number of applications 1,816 1,224 1,309 2,201 2,271
Total sales during the year (JD) | 15,440,715| 16,350,204 | 18,492,180 | 23,682,214 | 27,259,551
Monthly average sales (JD) 1,286,726 1,362,517 1,541,015 1,973,518 2,271,629
Average per application (JD] 8,503 13,358 14,127 10,760 12,003
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The following charts present the above data:
1- Sales figures

A: The number of transactions in the last five years:

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

B: Volume of the sales in the last five years:

27,259,551
23,682,214

18,492,180

15,440,715 16,350,204

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
N
P TR 12
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2- Breakdown of sales by sector:

The 2021 sales breakdown by sector is as follows:

Category No. of applications fﬁgiggé Percentage
Rent a car 1 15,000 0.06%
Yellow Taxi 89 2,141,030 8%
Islamic Financing 1,428 20,680,706 76%
Real-estate 1 50,000 0.2%
Projects-Trading 27 1,015,281 4%
Durable Goods 494 1,024,246 4%
Total 2,271 27,259,551 100%

The chart below shows the breakdown of sales by sector:

Durable Goods
—_—

1,024,246

4%
_/ \ Real-estate
Projects - Trading 50 000

1,015,281 0.2%
4%

3- Collection of Installments :

The collection of installments operations carried out through specific policies and procedures
which are subject to periodic review as these policies and procedures are subject to precise

standards which are developed continuously.
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Recommendations of the Board

The Board of directors recommends adopting the agenda supplied with the invitation to the
shareholders to hold the 19th ordinary general assembly of the company which includes the
following:

1- Read the decisions of the previous regular General Assembly’s Meeting held on 25/04/2021.

2- Vote for the report of the Board of Directors for fiscal year 2021 and the Company’s action
plan.

3- Vote for the Independent External Auditor report of the company for the year ended
31/12/2021, and vote for the Financial Statements of the company for the fiscal year ended
31/12/2021.

4- Deem the Chairman and Board Members as discharged of duties of trust and any liabilities
whatsoever and howsoever arising for the year 2021.

5- Elect an Independent External Auditor for the fiscal year 2022 & determine their fees or
authorize the Board of Director to determine their fees.

Dear Shareholders,

The Board represented by its president and members are thanking you for attending this
meeting and wish you and the Company lasting success.

Board of Directors
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Clarifications in accordance with the requirements of the J.S.C.

1- Highlights on company’s main activities, geographical locations, capital
volume and number of employees:

A- Main activities of the company:
Financing vehicles, real estate, consumer durables, medium & small projects & industrial
equipment’s, The Company’s main activity has been focused since its inception on Car loans &

Real-estate loans.

B- The company’s geographical locations and number of employees per location

Geogrgphlc Address Telephone | Number of
locations number | Employees

Headquarter - Al Madinah Al-Monawrah St. - Al Saad Building

"' Main Branch No. 241 U6-951871¢ 45
Wadi Saqra Wadi Saqra Street, King Abdullah Gardens, )

2 | Branch (Al-Dabbas Building (12 U6-5667192 8

3 Al Wehdat Al Wehdat - khawla bent Al Azwar St. - Afanah 06-4733334 4
Branch ,Building

4 | Irbid Branch Eigis Al Ajlouni street - Sulaiman Khrais Com- 02-7256226 3

5 | oPortcity Sarh Al Shaheed Street-Building 110 06-5560808 4
Branch

C- The size of the capital investment of the Company:

The company has total equity of JD 32,410,908 as at 31/12/2020, of which JD 20,000,000
represent the paid-up capital, JD 3,467,489 represent the statuary reserve, JD 8,930,210
represent the retained earnings, JD 11,607 Reserve for financial assets valuation and JD 1,602
represent the additional paid in Capital.

2- Description of subsidiaries:

a- Robo’a Al-Sharq Al-Agarieh:

Robo’a Al-Sharq was established as a limited liability company registered in the Ministry of
Industry on 28/3/2006 under No. 11313 with a paid - up capital of JD100,000.

b- Rakeen Al-Aqarieh

Rakeen was established as a limited liability company and registered on 11/3/2010 in the
Ministry of Industry under No. 21149 with a paid-up capital of JD30,000.

C- Bindar leasing company:

Bindar Leasing company was established as a limited liability company and registered on
29/09/2013in the Ministry of Industry under No. 34128 with a paid -up capital of JD 1,000,000.
The company was established to operate in the field of financial leasing as a new product
needed in the Jordanian market.
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3- Board members / Senior managers name, titles and brief on each of them

a. Board Members: Names, Titles and a Brief on each of them

Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah

Member - Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad

Date of Joining the Board

29/04/2018

Date of Birth

01/01/1959

Academic Qualification

Master of Business Administration (MBA) - USA

Date of Joining the Board

12/06/2018

Date of Birth

04/03/1947

Academic Qualification

BSc. Civil Engineering

Experience and Posts held

Partner and Vice Chairman, Petra Engineering Industries

Project Manager, Major Construction Contractor in Kuwait (1973-1980)
Technical Manager, Kuwait Industrial Center, (1980-1991).

Member of the Board of Trustees, Al-Balga University.

Member of the Board of Directors of the National Center for Research and
Development

Member of the Board of Directors, National Center for Human Resources
Development.

Member of the Investment Fund Administration Committee / Mu’tah
University.

Member of the Board of the Students Support Fund, Al Hussein Technical
University

Member of the Jordanian-Saudi Business Council.

Member of the committee for developing a national quality policy and
strategy for quality infrastructure to support national exports / Institution for
Standards and Metrology.

Committee member of the fund management Jordanian Scientists and
Technologists Abroad - “Reversing the Jordanian Brain Drain”

President, Jordan Exporters Association, Previous.

Member of the Board of Trustees of the National Center for Human Rights,
Previous.

Member of the Board of Directors, Abdulhamid Shoman Foundation for
Scientific Research Support, Previous

Chairman of the Finance committee - Employment, Technical and Vocational
Education Training ,Previous

Vice President - Employment, Technical and Vocational Education Training
(Council), Previous

Member of the Board of Trustees, German-Jordanian University, Previous
Member of the Board of Trustees, Mutah University, Previous

Member of the Board of the Scientific Research Support Fund, Previous
Member of the Board of Directors, Industrial Development Bank, Previous
Member of the Board , Jordan Chamber of Industry, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Postal Savings Fund, Previous
Member of the Board of Directors, Miyahuna Company, Previous

Experience and Posts held

1991- up to date Managing Partner at Nabulsi and Amad company

2009 - 2013 - Member of Amman Chamber of Commerce

2011 - 2013 - Member of Amman Municipality council

Member of Jordan Strategy Forum

Member of Jordanian Businessmen Association.

Member of the board of directors of the International Arbitration Chamber
(Jordan)

Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar

Date of Joining the Board

15/07/2019

Date of Birth

01/02/1972

Academic Qualification

Master of Banking and financial sciences specializing in banking

Experience and Posts held

2/1997 - up to date - Invest Bank - Executive director / Subsidiaries
Department

Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail

Date of Joining the Board

24/06/2020

Date of Birth

07/07/1975

Academic Qualification

B.A. Computer Science

Vice-Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Amer «Moh'd Sufian» Hussein Bushnaq

Experience and Posts held

8/2019 - up to date- Invest Bank - Head Of Information Technology
10/2018 - 8/2019 - Arab bank (Tunisian) - IT Consultant for Core Banking
system replacement

10/2014 - 8/2019 - Arab Bank - Head of IT CIB Department

8/2009 - 10/2014 - Arab Bank - Project Manager - Trade Finance & Lending
systems

3/2009 - 7/2009 - Al-Enmma’ Bank - Relationship manager - Information
Technology Dept.

1/2008 - 3/2009 - Oman Arab Bank - Head of support - Information
Technology Dept.

1/2001- 12/2007 - Arab Bank - Systems Analyst and development specialist

Date of Joining the Board

04/01/2018

Date of Birth

21/02/1982

Academic Qualification

B.A. Computer Science and Information System

Experience and Posts held

2019 - up to date - Invest bank - Executive Manager / Cards & Payments
2013 - 2019 - Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Head of Branches and
PRIME Banking

2011 - 2013 - Invest Bank - Head of PRIME Banking

2009 - 2011 - Arab Bank Plc

2000 - 2009 - Standard Chartered Bank
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b. Executive Management: Names, Titles and a Brief on Each of Them:

General Manager - Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Rassa’

Date of Joining 21/01/2018

Date of Birth 12/12/1976

Academic Qualification B.A. Accounting

Experience and Posts held 2014 - 1/2018 Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Organizational Develop-
ment

2011 -2013 Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Branches Network

2008 - 2011 Capital Bank of Jordan - Manager / Product Development &
Sales Dept.

2004 - 2008 Standard Chartered Bank - Manager / Mortgage & Auto Loans
Dept.

1998 - 2004 Arab Jordan Investment Bank - Section Head / Foreign Invest-
ment Dept.

Financial & Administration Manager - Mr. Waleed Moh’d Hasan Al Sourieh

Date of Joining 01/10/2007

Date of Birth 18/04/1978

Academic Qualification B.A Accounting

Experience and Posts held 2018- until now Financial & Administration Manager - Bindar Trading &

Investment Co.

2007-2018 Assistant Financial Manager - Bindar Trading & Investment Co.
2006-2007 Chief Accountant - Tower Trading Corp.

2005-2006 Senior Accountant - Nassim dada & Partners Co.

2000-2005 General Accountant - Advanced Industrial Advertising Co.

Credit Manager - Mr. Sameh Noor Al-Deen Nimer Yaiesh

Date of Joining 01/03/2018

Date of Birth 13/05/1976

Academic Qualification B.A. financial and banking science

Experience and Posts held 2001 - 2/2018 Assistant Credit manager- InvestBank
1999 - 2001 Accountant - Safeway

Branches & Sales Manager - Mr. Assad Mohammad Assad AL-Khamaiseh

Date of Joining 19/06/2016

Date of Birth 07/10/1974

Academic Qualification B.A. Accounting

Experience and Posts held 1996 - 5/2016 Senior credit officer in retail credit department for Auto Loans
- Jordan Kuwait Bank.
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4- Names of major owners of shares and number of shares comparing to the
previous year (who own 5% and above):

31/12/2020 31/12/2021

No. of
shares

1 Tamkeen Leasing Company 19,694,841 98.5% 19,788,669 98.9%

‘percentage No. of shares | percentage

5- Company competitive standing within the sector of its business activities,
Main market and its share in the local and international markets:

The main market for the Company’s activities is confined to the domestic market (in general)
and the company’s main activity is confined to installment sales, our market share in Auto loan
is 5%.

The company’s competition in the real estate sector is limited compared with banks and
companies specialized in installments of real estate in terms of duration and amount of
installment, but the Company offered its services to many of its customers and within the
limits calculated striving to increase the size of our share in this sector in the future.

6- The degree of the company’s reliance in conducting its operations on
specific providers and/or clients (Locally and Internationally):

The company does not depend on a specific provider and/or main clients whose transaction
amounts equals or exceeds 10% of total booking.

7- Government protection or privileges obtained by the company or any of its
products under laws and regulations or others:

Under applicable laws, regulations or others, the Company and its products do not have any
government protection or any other privileges.
The Company has not obtained any patents or franchising rights.

8- Decisions issued by the government, international organizations or any
other authority that constituted material effect on the Company’s business,
its products or competitiveness:

There are no decisions issued by the Government, international organizations or any other
authorities that have material impact on the Company’s business or any of its products or on
its competitiveness.

International Quality Standards do not apply to the Company’s business.
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9- The company’s organizational structure and number of employees

A- Organizational structure of the Company

Binar Leasing
Company L.L.C
Robo'a Al-sharq

Al-Aqarieh
Company L.L.C
Rakeen Al-Aqarieh
Company L.L.C

Governance
Committee

Subsidiary
Companies

Remuneration &
Nominations
Committee

Compliance & Risk
Management Department

Shari'a
Committee

Risk Management
& Compliance Committee

Board of
Directors

Procurement
Committee

Committee

Internal Audit
Department

Lending
Facilites
Committee

Facilites Review
Committee
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b. Number of Employees and categories of qualifications

Educational Qualifications No. of Employees

PHD -
Master 2
Higher Diploma -
BA 46
Diploma 5
High School 11
Total number of employees 64

c. Training programs for Company employees:

No. Course Name No. of Employees
1 Compliance & Anti Money Laundry 58
2 | Cybersecurity Awareness Training 59
3 | Transfer Pricing Regulations Workshop 2

10- Risk to which company is exposed

There are no risks that the Company may be exposed to during the next fiscal year that have
any material impact on operations.

11- Company’s achievements and major events during 2021

1- The company was able to maintain its market share and continue to achieve the goals for
the year 2021.

2- Despite the COVID19 pandemic and the Central Bank’'s instructions regarding postponing
installments, the company was able to maintain an acceptable cash collection ratio from
customers, which reflected positively on the performance of the credit portfolio.

3- Improving the portfolio performance and reducing the non-performing loans.

4- The ability of the company to meet its obligations on time.

The company’s achievements can be summarized in figures as follows:-

1- Facilities Portfolio:
a: Facilities portfolio annually over the past five years:

Gross Portfolio - JD 41,676,148 44,003,727 50,407,182 69,760,153 87,288,516
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Chart of facilities portfolio for the period from 2017 to 2021

41,676,148

2017 2018

44,003,727

2019

B: Net Installment Receivables by Years

29,210,707

20,180,707

15,808,665

50,407,182

11,001,442

2020

6,372,177

4,714,818

2022 2023 2024

2025

2026

>2026

69,760,153

87,288,516

2021

Year Amount / JD

2022 29,210,707
2023 20,180,707
2024 15,808,665
2025 11,001,442
2026 6,372,177
2026< 4,714,818
Total 87,288,516

2- A general overview of the company’s assets over the past five years:

S Ve | am | aos | awy | a0 | 20

Net Portfolio - JD 33,330,960 | 31,169,551 | 35,882,356 51,097,697 | 65,662,292
Investment portfolio 135,053 140,127 146,548 147,078 146,660
Other assets 3,221,225 | 3,293,858 | 4,042,362 4,437,887 | 4,830,368
Total Assets 41,793,575 | 36,684,863 | 42,516,610 58,250,531 | 73,267,417

3- Return on capital:

The below table shows the return on capital from 2017 until 2021:

2017|2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021

Paid up Capital 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
Total Revenues 5,788,844 5,643,484 5,578,158 6,936,786 8,379,131
Net profit before tax 2,395,163 2,996,379 3,509,083 3,494,949 4,724,990
Return on invested capital 12.0% 15.00% 17.5% 17.5% 23.6%
Net profit after tax 1,684,264 2,519,033 2,542,714 2,496,565 3,406,081
Return on invested capital 8.4% 12.6% 12.7% 12.5% 17%
> A 22
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4- Statement of profits, losses and distribution
The table below shows the company’s profits during the last five years:

T T T T T

Operational profit 2,296,545 2,996,379 | 3,403,579 | 3,478,811 4,637,461
Net profit before tax 2,395,163 | 2,996,379 | 3,509,083 | 3,494,949 4,724,990
Net profit for the period after tax 1,684,264 | 2,519,033 | 2,542,714 | 2,496,565 | 3,406,081

The chart below shows the total revenue and net profit for the period from 2017 to 2021

==

8,379,131

6,936,786

5,788,844

5,643,484 5,578,158

3,406,081

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

5- Evolution of shareholders’ equity
The following table shows the shareholders equity development:

Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Shareholder equity 24,118,123 | 23,959,015 | 26,508,150 | 29,005,245 32,410,908
Returnon the shareholders 7.0% 10.5% 9.6% 8.6% 10.5%
equity
The chart below shows the evolution of shareholders equity from 2017 to 2021
32,410,908

26,508,150 29,005,245

24,118,123 23,959,015

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
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6- The price of securities:
The closing prices of the company’s share as of the last five years are shown in the table and
chart:

Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Closing price / JD 0.800 0.730 0.900 1.100 1.28
EPS 0.084 0.126 0.127 0.125 0.17
1.50 - 1.28

09 1.1 . .é
. e 00®
1.00 - 0.8 0.73 @. eoe® '@ ’
é’ooo.,@...QOQ

0.50 -
0-00 T T T T 1

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

12- Financial impact from extraordinary operations occurring during the
fiscal year and not included in the Company’s main activities:

There is no financial impact from any extraordinary operations occurring during the fiscal year.

13- Time series for realized profit and loss, dividends, net shareholders’
equity and securities rates throughout the last five years:

Statement 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Net retained profits 1,842,942 1,659,122 3,850,927 5,996,628 8,930,210
Dividends - - - - -
Net shareholder equity 24,118,123 23,959,015 26,508,150 | 29,005,245 32,410,908
Stock price 0.800 0.730 0.900 1.100 1.280

15- Company’s developments, future plans and Boards’ outlook:

1- Achieving shareholder goals by improving the company’s financial position and increasing
profitability.

2- Launching products in accordance with Islamic Sharia‘a.

3- Utilizing the company’s funds to ensure higher return and simultaneously reduce the cost
of funds.

4- Sign sales agreements to promote and grow the portfolio.

16- Audit fees:

The audit fees including the tax for Bindar and its subsidiaries for the year 2021 amounted to
JD 13,105.

17- Statement of the number of securities registered in the names of board
members, executive personnel, their relatives, relatives of the board
members and companies they control compared to last year:

a. The number of securities owned by the members of the board:

No. of
shares
owned
by the
companies
31/12/2020 | 31/12/2021 | controlled
by any of
them

No. of shares

Position Nationality

1 Tamkeen Leasing Company Chairman Jordanian 19,694,481 19,788,669 ---

p | Mr.Omar lbrahim Omar Abu Chairman Jordanian 10,000 10,000
Wishah

3 Mr. A”.‘er Mohrd Sufian Vice-Chairman Jordanian - - o
Hussein Bushnaq

Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-

14- Company’s financial standing analysis and business results during the
past five years:

Financial rates

1 | Return on invested capital 8.4% 12.6% 12.7% 12.5% 17%
2 | Net profit margin 291% 44.6% 45.6% 36% 40.6%
3 | Trading rate 207.0% 147 .4% 138.6% 65.2% 48.3%
4 | Coverage rate of interests 254.6% 368% 466% 357.4% 341%
5 | Debt to shareholders equity 69.7% 48.7% 54.4% 94.6% 120.4%
6 | Total liabilities to assets 42.3% 34.7% 37.7% 50.2% 55.8%
7 | Debt to capital 84.1% 58.4% 72.1% 137.2% 195.1%
8 | Equity to total assets 57.7% 65.3% 62.3% 49.8% 44.2%
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4 Amad Member Jordanian --- --- ---
5 Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Member Jordanian 12,200 12,200 ---
6 Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail Member Jordanian - - ---
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b. The number of securities owned by executive management:

No. of shares

Position Nationality companies
31/12/2020 | 31/12/2021 | controlled by
any of them
1 !Vlr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu General Manager Jordanian --- --- ---
Rassa
Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al- Financial & .
2 . Administration Jordanian --- --- ---
Sourieh
Manager
3 Mr. sameh Noor Al-Deen Nimer Credit Manager Jordanian --- --- ---
Yaiesh
Mr. Assad Mohammad Assad AL- | Branches & sales .
4 Jordanian --- --- ---

Khamaiseh Manager

c. The number of shares owned by the relatives of board members and relatives of the senior
management executive:

- There are no shares registered in the name of relatives of the board members or in the name
of relatives of the senior executive management.

- There are no shares registered in the name of companies controlled by any of the board
members or of the senior executive management or their relatives.

18- Benefits, Remunerations and Travel Allowances of the Board Chairman
and Members, and Senior Executive Management in 2020:

a. Chairman and members of the Board of Directors benefits and rewards:

Name of member Remune.ration & Additional Support for
Transportation for 2021 2021
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah 5,000 11,000
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnagq | 5,000 -
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad 5,000 -
Mr Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar 5,000 -
Mr Shadi S. A. Ismil 5,000 -

b. Benefits and rewards obtained by the senior executives:

Total Annual Annual Total
Annual

Position annual | transportation travel annual

rewards

salaries allowance expenses | benefits

Mr. Raad Munir Abdul
] ‘Rahim Abu Rassa General Manager 132,975 B 35,000 ---| 167,975

Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan | Financial & Admin-

2 Al-Sourieh istration Manager 35,085 84l 4,250 o 40075
3 | Mr. Sameh Noor Al-Deen | o it manager 35,625 | 2750 | 38375
Nimer Yaiesh
Mr. Assad Mohammad Branches & sales
4 Assad AL-Khamaiseh Manager 32,465 840 2,750 -oo | 36,055
KA
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19- Donations and grants paid by the Company during the fiscal year:

Name of Organization Amount

Establishment for Jordan for Training 10,000

Total 10,000

20- Contracts, projects and commitments made by the company to
subsidiaries, sister companies or with the Chairman, General Manager or
any employee at the Company or their relatives:

There are no contracts, projects and commitments signed by the company with the subsidiaries,
sister companies, or with the Chairman, Board Members, General Manager or any employee
at the Company or their relatives.

21- The Company’s contribution to environment protection and local
community service:

a - The company’s contribution to the protection of the environment:

The Company has no contribution in the protection of the environment.
b - The company’s contribution in community service:

The Company has no contribution in community service.

22- Shari’a Committee

The Shari'a Committee consists of three members who are distinguished with legitimate
banking expertise, and its mission is to approve agreements and contracts related to the
transactions conducted by the company, and to ensure that they are in compliance with the
provisions of the Shari'aand its principles and to provide their opinion on products, transactions,
and applications, as well as in the inquiries provided by the company, And issue appropriate
decisions and fatwas.

In 2021 the Shari’a Committee held 5 meetings:

Absence during

Name of the Committee member Title 2021 Notes
Dr. Basel Yousef Mohammd AlShaer Chairman -

Dr. Safwan» Mohammad Rida» Ali odeibat Member -

Dr. Hiyam Mohammad Abedalkader AlZeydaneen AlSoudi Member -

Mr. Ass’ad Mohammad Ass’ad AlKhamayseh Rapporteur

23- Corporate Governance Rules:

Bindar seeks guidance from corporate governance principles and reserves no effort in
enhancing policies and procedures within Jordan Securities Commission and other regulatory
entities regulations, ensuring high level of transparency.

Bindar will apply corporate governance regulations to achieve the highest governance levels
and transparency to enhance shareholders’ confidence, satisfaction and to safeguard their
investments.
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1- Board of Directors & Board Committees:
a- Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors shall hold its meetings at a minimum of 6 meetings annually, In 2021
the Board held (15) meetings.
Below table shows the current & resigned members of the Board of Directors during 2021

Executive / Non-executive | # of meeting

Independent / Non not attended Date of Joining
Independent during 2021
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Chairman Non-executive )
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Non Independent
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Vice Non-executive )
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq Chairman Non Independent
Mr. Hassan lbrahim Said Al-Amad Member Non-executive -
Independent
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member Non-executive )
Mr Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Non Independent
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member Non-executive 1
Mr Shadi S. A. Ismail Non Independent

Names of the representatives juridical members of the Board of Directors Executive, non-
executive/Independent,independent

Number | Name of the Juridical person | Type Membership status

1 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non Independent/Non-executive
2 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non Independent/Non-executive
3 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non Independent/Non-executive
4 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non Independent/Non-executive

b- Committees of the Board of Directors:

In order to preserve the company from any risks, the Board of Directors has established several
committees, The tasks have been defined and distributed among these committees to assist
the Board of Directors in covering all the functions and activities of the Company. The Board
of Directors shall be responsible for all activities of these committees. The roles of each of the
committees can be summarized as follows:

1. Executive Committee for Facilities and Credit Processing:
The Committee consists of 3 members; The main objective of the Executive Committee is to

approve the facilities that fall within its authority or to otherwise recommend the approval
thereof to the Board of Directors .

Name of the Committee member Title Notes
Mr. Montaser lzzat Ahmad Dawwas Chairman From 31/5/2021
Mr. Amer “Moh'd Sufian” Hussein Bushnag Deputy Chairman Deputy Chairman from
31/5/2021
Ms. Hala Hussein Ali Al Tayeb Member From 31/5/2021
Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Rapporteur
Mr. Nabil George Issa Al-Safadi Chairman Until 31/5/2021
Mr. Ramzi Radwan Hasan Darwish Deputy Chairman Until 31/5/2021
I RARS 28
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2. Audit Committee:

The Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors, which are responsible for
overseeing the efficiency and integrity of accounting, auditing and any other similar functions
that the company conducts.

The Committeereviewsandevaluatesthe qualitativeaspectsoffinancialreports,the mechanism
of business management, as well as the important role of supervising the application of legal
and ethical standards. The Committee is directly responsible for the appointment and oversight
of the Independent External Auditor.

In 2021 the Audit committee held 8 meetings:

Absence
Name of the Committee member during
2021
Mr. Hassan |brahim Said Al-Amad Chairman | -
Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by )
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Member
Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by Member | -

Mr Awni Mah’d Diab A'mar

Number of meetings of the Audit Committee with the External Auditor (KPMG) : One meeting.

Members of the Audit Committee and their qualifications and financial and accounting
experience:
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Name of the Committee | .. Academic
member e TEI L]
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said | Chairman | Master of
Al-Amad Business
Administration
(MBAJ- USA

Experience

1991- up to date Managing Partner at Nabulsi and
Amad company

2009 - 2013 - Member of Amman Chamber of
Commerce

2011 - 2013 - Member of Amman Municipality council
Member of Jordan Strategy Forum

Member of Jordanian Businessmen Association.
Member of the board of directors of the International
Arbitration Chamber (Jordan)

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar | Member | BSc. Civil
Abu Wishah Engineering

Partner and Vice Chairman, Petra Engineering
Industries

Project Manager, Major Construction Contractor in
Kuwait (1973-1980)

Technical Manager, Kuwait Industrial Center, (1980-
1991).

Member of the Board of Trustees, Al-Balga
University.

Member of the Board of Directors of the National
Center for Research and Development

Member of the Board of Directors, National Center
for Human Resources Development.

Member of the Investment Fund Administration
Committee / Mu’tah University.

Member of the Board of the Students Support Fund,
Al Hussein Technical University

Member of the Jordanian-Saudi Business Council.
Member of the committee for developing a national
quality policy and strategy for quality infrastructure
to support national exports / Institution for Standards
and Metrology.

Committee member of the fund management
Jordanian Scientists and Technologists Abroad -
“Reversing the Jordanian Brain Drain”

President, Jordan Exporters Association, Previous.
Member of the Board of Trustees of the National
Center for Human Rights, Previous.

Member of the Board of Directors, Abdulhamid
Shoman Foundation for Scientific Research Support,
Previous

Chairman of the Finance committee - Employment,
Technical and Vocational Education Training ,Previous
Vice President - Employment, Technical and
Vocational Education Training (Council), Previous
Member of the Board of Trustees, German-Jordanian
University, Previous

Member of the Board of Trustees, Mutah University,
Previous

Member of the Board of the Scientific Research
Support Fund, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Industrial
Development Bank, Previous

Member of the Board , Jordan Chamber of Industry,
Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Postal Savings
Fund, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Miyahuna
Company, Previous

Mr. Awni Mah’'d Diab Member | Master of
A'mar Banking and
financial
sciences
specializing in
banking

15-02-1997-up to date - Invest Bank - Executive
director / Subsidiaries Department
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3. Risk Management & Compliance Committee:

The Risk Management & Compliance Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of
Directors, which are responsible for implementing and reviewing the Risk Management
policies for the company & to ensure full compliance with the instructions, regulations and
policies that govern the company’s business.

In 2021 the Risk Management & Compliance committee held 5 meetings:

Name of the Committee member Title dlﬁ'li)rs\gegcoeﬂ Notes
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by . _
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Chairman
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by
Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail Member !
Mr. Hassan |brahim Said Al-Amad Member -

4. Remuneration and Nomination Committee:

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors,
provided that one of them shall have the experience to ensure that the committee performs its
functionsefficiently.

The committee reviews the general objectives of the company and recommends the appropriate
rewards for the employees. It also takes care of developing the programs and plans to evaluate
the performance and proposed bonuses and make recommendations to the Board of Directors
regarding the incentives.

In 2021, the Remuneration and Nomination committee held 3 meetings:

Name of the Committee member Title ST
during 2021

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Chairman

Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad Member -
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by )
Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Member

5. Governance Committee

The Governance Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors, which are
responsible for implementing policies and procedures to apply the corporate governance
regulations in order to achieve the highest governance levels and transparency to enhance
shareholders’ confidence, satisfaction and to safeguard their investments, also they are
responsible to prepare and submit the Company Governance report to the Board of Directors.
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Corporate Governance Officer: Ms. Dana Nazmi Moh'd Ahmad.
In 2021, the Governance committee held 2 meetings:

Absence
Name ofithe Commitiee member during 2021 “

Tamkeen Leasmg Company represented by Chairman

Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by )
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Member

Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad Member -

2- Membership of the Board of Directors held by a member of the Board of Directors in the
Shareholding companies:

No one of the Board of members held a membership in any Board of Directors.

2- The Executive Management:

I

Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Rassa’ General Manager

Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al Sourieh Financial & Administration Manager
Mr. Sameh Nour Eddin Nimer Yaish Credit Manager

Mr. Ass’ad Mohammad Ass’ad Al-Khamaysah

Branches & Sales Manager

Jamal M. F. Fariz

Chairman of the Board

oo e
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Declaration

The Company’s Board of Directors acknowledges that there are no material issues that may
affect the Company’s continuity during the next fiscal year 2022.

The Company’s Board of Directors acknowledges its liability towards the preparation of the
financial statements and the existence of an effective and adequate internal control system in
the Company.

Chairman Vice-chairman Member Member Member
Jamal M. F. Fariz Awni Mah’'d Diab Heba Ahmad Hasan Khaled Mohammed Hassan Ibrahim
Tamkeen Leasing A'mar Qasem Hashem Al Saqgaf Said Al-Amad

Company Tamkeen Leasing Tamkeen Leasing
Company Company
Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature:

We the undersigned, hereby acknowledge the authenticity, precision and comprehensiveness
of the information and data included herein.

Chairman General Manager Financial & Administration
Manager
Jamal M. F. Fariz Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al Sourieh
Rassa’
Signature: Signature: Signature:
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Shareholders Of Bindar Trade And Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - Hashemite Kingdom Of Jordan

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bindar Trade and Investment
- Public Shareholding Company - and its subsidiaries (The Group], which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2021, and the related consolidated statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the group as of December 31, 2021, and its consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as amended by Central Bank of Jordan

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board of Accountant Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (I[ESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters:

1- Adequacy of the expected credit loss provision against financial assets at amortized cost

s B|IND AR
37 e o

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



KPMG)

Key audit matter description

Audit approach to address risk

Financial assets at amortized cost are
considered one of the important assets of the
group, and the nature and characteristics of
these assets granted to debtors differ from
one sector to another, and therefore the
methodology for calculating the provision for
expected credit losses against these financial
assets differs due to the different sectors and
the different risk assessment related to those
sectors.

The calculation and accuracy of the
expected credit losses requires the Group’s
management to make assumptions and
definitions, including “probability of default”,
“significant increase in credit risk”...etc. It
also requires the use of estimates on the
classification of financial assets on different
stages and the adequacy of the collaterals
then the suspension of interest in the event
of default in accordance with the instructions
of the regulatory authorities, such matters
make expected credit losses provision against
financial assets at amortized cost a key audit
matter.

The net credit facilities granted by the
group to customers amounted to JOD 66 M,
which represents 90% of the total assets
as of December 31, 2021 (JOD 51 M, which
represents 87% of the total assets as of
December 31, 2020). The Expected Credit
losses provision against them amounted to
JOD 5.8 M as on December 31, 2021 (JOD 5.9
M as of December 31, 2020).

The audit procedures performed include a review of the nature
of the financial assets at amortized cost portfolios in addition to
review the group’s credit policyand assessing the internal control
system used in the granting process and credit monitoring and
its compliance with the requirements of international financial
reporting standards and comparing it with the instructions of
the supervisory authorities.

We have also understood the methodology used by the group
to calculate expected credit losses through the use of experts
where appropriate and evaluate the expected credit loss model,
which included the following:

- Reviewing the methodology used by the Group to calculate
the expected cre dit losses and its compliance with the
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standard
No. (9)

- Review the expected credit losses methodology at the model
level

- The classification of credit exposures per stage, their
reasonableness, and determining the significant increase in
credit risk.

- Review the correctness and accuracy of the model used in
the calculation process and its components (PD, LGD, EAD,
Effective Interest Rate)

- Evaluating the model for calculating expected credit losses
in terms of the impact of COVID-19 on the forward looking,
macroeconomic information, the probability of default, losses
resulting from default and the associated weights.

- We recalculated and verified the impairment provision for
non-performing direct credit facilities in accordance with the
instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan No. (47/2009).

- Compares the expected credit loss provision calculated
in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standard No. (9] as amended according to the instructions of
the Central Bank of Jordan with the provision forimpairmentin
credit facilities calculated in accordance with the instructions
of the Central Bank of Jordan No. (47/2009) and ensured that
the group has recorded whichever is stricter according to
each stage.

- Review the forward looking assumptions and macroeconomic
factors used.

- Review the calculation of expected credit losses.

- Review of the governance procedures related to the expected
credit loss calculations, we also assessed the adequacy of
disclosure about financial assets at amortized cost and the
provision for expected credit losses against them and the
related risks in the accompanying notes.

Other information

The Board members are responsible for the other information. The other information includes the
Board of Directors report which is expected to be available to us after the date of our report (but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon).

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information, and we do
not express any form of assurance thereon in any way.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the above other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, which we have not yet obtained, our responsibility is to read this
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other information. If we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial
statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRS as amended by central bank of Jordan instructions, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s consolidated financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As partofanauditinaccordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughoutthe audit. We are also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of the Group’s internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists. We are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Group’s financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the companies or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of audit on the Group. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless laws or regulations preclude public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication..

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Group maintains properaccounting records duly organized preparedinaccordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as amended by the Central Bank of Jordan instructions and
in line with the accompanying consolidated financial statements. We recommend that the general
assembly to approve these consolidated financial statements.

Kawasmy and Partners
KPMG Jordan

Amman - Jordan
February 10, 2022

Hatem Kawasm
License No (656

Kawasm & Partnersy
{:-:mpi;n:'-
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BINDAR TRADE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING LIMITED COMPANY]
AMMAN - HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December,31

Note 2021 2020
Jordanian Dinar
Assets
Cash on hand and at banks 5 523,413 324,743
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income 6 146,660 147,078
Financial assets at amortised cost 7 65,662,292 51,097,697
Other debit balances 8 295,245 272,367
Investment properties 9 2,860,244 2,785,895
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans 10 1,674,879 1,379,625
Right of use assets 11-1 227,386 327,478
Property and equipment 12 238,910 258,795
Deferred tax assets 17 1,638,388 1,656,853
Total assets 73,267,417 58,250,531
Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity
Liabilities
Bank loans 13 36,026,930 24,449,498
Trade and other payables 15 509,628 589,918
Sundry provisions 14 32,840 32,840
Bonds 16 3,000,000 3,000,000
Lease liabilities 11-2 241,997 269,838
Income tax provision 17 1,045,114 903,192
Total liabilities 40,856,509 29,245,286
Shareholders’ equity
Subscribed and paid in capital 20,000,000 20,000,000
Share premium 1,602 1,602
Statutory reserve 18 3,467,489 2,994,990
Financial assets valuation reserve 11,607 12,025
Retained earnings 8,930,210 5,996,628
Total shareholders’ equity 32,410,908 29,005,245
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 73,267,417 58,250,531

General Manager Finance Director

The accompanying notes from 1 to 30 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and shall be read in
conjunction therewith and with the auditor’s report.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME

Jordanian Dinar Note

Revenues and commissions from commercial
financing and murabaha

Other operating revenue 19
Total revenues

Salaries, wages and employees’ benefits 20
Administrative expenses 21
Depreciation and amortisation 11-3,12

Reversal from (Provision) of expected credit losses
of financial assets at amortised cost

Other provisions 14
Finance expense
Total expenses
Operating profit
Reversal from the impairment of investment
properties provision
Dividend’s income 6
Loses) other income)
Profit for the year before income tax
Income tax expense 17
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income items that will not be
:reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Net Change in fair value of financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share for the year 23

The accompanying notes from 1 to 30 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and shall be read in

conjunction therewith and with the auditor’s report.
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For the year ended December

31
2021 2020

6,566,117 5,376,442
1,813,014 1,560,344
8,379,131 6,936,786
(1,083,912) (1,026,019)
(593,659) (505,309)
(166,816) (165,962)
65,941 (383,241)
(2,590) (19,618)
(1,960,634) (1,357,826)
(3,741,670) (3,457,975)
4,637,461 3,478,811
81,149 -
6,412 6,303
(32) 9,835
4,724,990 3,494,949
(1,318,909) (998,384)
3,406,081 2,496,565
(418) 530
3,405,663 2,497,095
0.170 0.125
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

43

Total
shareholders’

Financial assets

Subscribed

Retained
*earnings

valuation
reserve

Statutory
reserve

Share

premium

and paid in

equity

capital

Jordanian Dinar

Changes for the year ended December 31,

2021

29,005,245

5,996,628

12,025

2,994,990
472,499

1,602

20,000,000

Balance as of 1 January 2021

(472,499)

Transfers to Statutory Reserve (Notes 18)

Change in financial assets valuation

reserve

(418)
3,406,081
32,410,908

(418)

3,406,081
8,930,210

Profit for the year

11,607

3,467,489

1,602

20,000,000

Balance as of 31 December 2021

Changes for the year ended December 31,

2020

3,850,927 26,508,150

11,495

2,644,126

1,602

20,000,000

Balance as of 1 January 2020

(350,864)

350,864

Transfers to Statutory Reserve (Notes 18)

Change in financial assets valuation

reserve

530

2,496,565
29,005,245

530

2,496,565
5,996,628

1,602 2,994,990 12,025

20,000,000

Balance as of 31 December 2020

Profit for the year

¥
S

l"l

"I

** The value of retained earnings distributable to the Company’s shareholders is JOD 7,291,822 as of 31 December 2021 against JOD 4,339,775 as of
December 31, 2020.

The accompanying notes from 1 to 30 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and shall be read in conjunction therewith and with

* Retained earnings include an amount of JOD 1,638,388 as of 31 December 2021 (2020: JOD 1,656,853] restricted against deferred tax assets.
the auditor’s report.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Jordanian Dinar

Operating activities
Profit before income tax
Adjustment:
Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation on investment properties

Reversal from (Provision) of expected credit losses

of financial assets at amortised cost
Reversal of impairment of investment
in properties

Other provisions

Finance expenses

Changes in working capital

Financial assets at amortised cost
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans
Other debit balances

Trade and other payables

Net cash flows (used in) operating activities be-
fore income tax paid

Income tax paid
Paid from Litigation Provision

Net cash flows (used in) generated from operat-

ing activities

Investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities
Financing activities

Bank loans

Bonds

Finance costs paid

Payments and leased property

Dividends paid

Net cash flows generated from financing activi-
ties

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as of 1 January,

Cash and cash equivalents as of 31 December,

Non-cash transactions

Right of use assets

The accompanying notes from 1 to 30 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and shall be read in

conjunction therewith and with the auditor’s report.
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For the year ended December 31,

Note 2021 2020
4,724,990 3,494,949

166,816 165,962

6,800 6,800

7 (65,941) 383,241
9 (81,149) -
2,590 19,618

1,960,634 1,357,826

6,714,740 5,428,396

(14,498,654) (15,598,582)

(295,254) (282,266)

(22,878) (120,059)

(82,851) 176,984

(8,184,897) (10,395,527)

17 (1,158,524) (883,493)
(2,590 (63,503)

(9,346,011) (11,342,523)

12 (46,839) (88,636)
(46,839) (88,636)

11,577,432 16,788,157

- (3,750,000)

(1,940,580) (1,324,490)

11 (45,270) (173,044)
(62) (4,302)

9,591,520 11,536,321

198,670 105,162

5 324,743 219,581
523,413 324,743

100,092 100,092
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) General

Bindar Trade and Investment Company was incorporated in accordance with Companies Law no. (22)
of 1997 on 17 April 2000 as a limited liability company under No. (6099] with a share capital of JOD
1,000,000 million. The Company was changed to a public shareholding company on 9 August 2004 under
No. (351) with a share capital of JOD 13,000,000. The Company is registered in the Hashemite Kingdom
of Jordan. The General Assembly of the Company decided in its extraordinary meeting held on 15 March
2008 to increase the share capital from JOD 13,000,000 to JOD 20,000,000, and completed the share
capital increase procedures during 2008.The address of the Company is Al Madina Al Munawwarah
Street, P.0. Box 1921, Amman 11821, the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

The main objectives of the Company and its subsidiary are:

- To finance durable consumer goods such as cars, vehicles, furniture, electrical appliances, kitchens,
as well as medical and industrial equipment.

- To acquire movable and immovable funds to achieve the Company’s objectives including owning
names, trademarks and agencies.

- To establish other branches for the Company inside and outside the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

- To Borrow and issue loan notes of any kind.

- To Carry out finance leasing according to the provisions of Islamic Sharia.

- To finance property including lands, buildings and constructions, as well as contractors’ contracts in
various economic sectors.

- Selling land and real state

The Company’s shares are listed in Amman Stock Exchange.

The Company belongs to the Investment Bank Group as its financial statements are consolidated within
the consolidated financial statements of the bank.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements were approved by the board of directors on
February 2, 2022 and it's subject to the general assembly of shareholders’ approval.

(2) Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

a- Statement of compliance
- The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as amended by the Central Bank of Jordan instructions.

- The main differences between International Financial Reporting Standards and the standards
amended as per the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan are as follows:

- Expected credit loss provisions are in accordance to the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan
No. (13/2018) “Application of the International Financial Reporting Standard (9)” dated June 6,
2018, When calculating Expected credit losses against credit exposures, a comparison between
the calculation results is conducted as per IFRS 9, and in accordance with Central bank of Jordan
instructions no.(47/2009) dated 10 December 2009, for each stage separately, and whichever is more
strict results are taken. and classified in accordance with Central bank of Jordan requirements in
this regard and according to the instructions of the regulatory authorities in the countries in which
the company operates, whichever is more severe

- Interestand commissions shall be suspended on non-performing credit facilities granted to customers
inaccordance with the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan.

- Assets foreclosed by the Company in repayment of non-performing debts are presented in the
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consolidated statement of financial position at the value that has been aequired by the Company or
the fair value whicheveris lower. And are re-evaluated individually in accordance with the instructions
of Central Bank of Jordan, and any impairment in its value is recorded as a loss in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, and the increase is not recorded as revenue, the subsequent increase is
taken in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income to the extent that
does not exceed the value of the decline that was previously recorded.

b- Basis of consolidation for the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiary, which is wholly owned
and subject to its control, and control is achieved when the Company has:

- Power over the investee.

- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

- The ability to use power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns.

The Company reassess whether it controls the investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the above-mentioned control points.

If the voting rights for the company decreased below the majority voting rights at any of the subsidiaries,
the Company has control when its voting rights are sufficient to give the Company the ability to direct
the activities of the subsidiary facility from one side only.

The Company considers all the facts and circumstances when assessing whether the Company has
sufficient voting rights that enables the Company’s control. Among those facts and circumstances:

- The size of the voting rights that the Company possesses and the distribution of other voting rights.
- Possible voting rights that the Company possesses and any other parties that possess voting rights
as such.

- Emerging rights from other contractual arrangements; and,

- Any other facts and circumstances that indicates that the Company may or may not become liable when
its required to make decisions, including voting mechanism n previous general assembly meetings.

Subsidiaries are consolidated when the Company controls the entity and consolidation pauses when
the Company loses control over the subsidiary. Specifically; the acquired or disowned subsidiaries
during the year their results are included in the consolidated profit and loss statement from the control
till the loss of control date.

Adjustments on the subsidiaries financial statements are performed, on necessity to match the
accounting policies of the Company.

All assets, liabilities, owners’ equity, income, intercompany transactions, and balances between the
Company and the subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

When the Company loses control over a subsidiary, resulting profit or loss from the disposal of the
subsidiary is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss statement by calculating the difference
between (A) total fair value of the revised amount and the fair value of any remaining shares and (B])
the current value of the assets (including good will) netted from it the liabilities of the subsidiaries are
and any non-controlling interests. All previously recognised amounts are stated in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income regarding that subsidiary as if the Company had just disposed of
the assets and liabilities relating to that subsidiary. The fair value of the investment held at the previous
subsidiary at the loss of control date as a fair value on initial recognition of subsequent accounting
according to the international financial reporting standard (9) “financial instruments” on application of
the standard, or the initial recognition cost of the investment at an associate or in a joint project.

The company owns the following subsidiaries as of December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020:
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Authorized ownershi Work nature of
and paid up ercenta F; the compan Location Date of acquisition
Company Name capital P 9 pany
Roboua Al fsrls 0;n _
Sharq Real 50,000 100% pany Jordan  March 28, 2006
owned land and
Estate Company
real estate
Sale of
Rakin real 0 company-
Estate Company 30,000 100% owned land and Jordan March 11, 2010
real estate
dindar Leasing 4 qq9 9o 100% Finance Lease  Jordan  September 29, 2013

Company

The most important financial information for the subsidiaries for the years 2021 and 2020 is as follows:

December 31, 2021 For the year 2021
Total Total Total Total
Company name Assets Liabilities Revenues Expenses
Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian
Dinar Dinar Dinar Dinar
Roboua Al Sharg Real Estate
Company 855,392 758,094 32,786 10,457
Rakin Real Estate Company 2,040,062 1,926,137 48,363 3,677
Bindar Leasing Company 1,098,177 5,392 13,478 8,511
December 31, 2020 For the year 2020
Total Total Total Total
Company hame Assets Liabilities Revenues Expenses
Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian
Dinar Dinar Dinar Dinar
Roboua Al Sharg Real Estate
Company 829,490 754,521 - 10,245
Rakin Real Estate Company 1,991,782 1,922,543 - 3,444
Bindar Leasing Company 1,096,743 7,533 20,672 5118

- The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same financial period of the
Company, using consistent accounting policies used by the Company. If the accounting policies adopted
by the subsidiary are different, the required adjustments are made on the financial statements of the
subsidiary to be consistent with the accounting policies used by the Company.

- The financial statements of the subsidiary are consolidated in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and comprehensive income from the date of its acquisition, which is the date on which the actual
transfer of control of the Company over the subsidiary takes place, and its consolidation is stopped
when the Company loses this control.

c- Basis Of Measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
financial assets through other comprehensive income and financial assets and liabilities measured at
amortized cost.

d- Functional And Presentation Currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in the Jordanian Dinar, which is the Company’s
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functional currency.

e- Use of estimates

Preparing the consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses,
and that actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and assumptions applied are continually reviewed and changes in accounting estimates
are recognized in the year in which the estimates are changed and in the future years affected by that
change.

The following is a summary of the significant matters in which uncertain estimates and judgments are
used in applying accounting policies that materially affect the amounts in the consolidated financial
statements.

e Judgments
The following are the most significant judgments that have a material effect on the amounts of assets
and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements:

Classification of financial assets: evaluation of the business model in which assets are kept and
determining whether the contractual terms of the financial assets are for the principal amount and the
interest on the remaining and unpaid original amount.

Setting new standards to determine whether financial assets have significantly declined since their
initial recognition and determining the methodology for future aspirations and methods for measuring
the expected credit loss.

e Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The management takes expected credit losses based on its estimates of recoverability of those

receivables in accordance with in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

as amended by the Central Bank of Jordan instructions.

- The management reviewed method of recognize deffered tax assets and if the management is able to
use these assets.

- The management re-estimate the income tax expense in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations.

- The management re-estimates the useful lives of property and equipment periodically, depending
on the general condition of these properties and equipment and the management’s expectations for
their future useful lives.

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingent liabilities: Key assumptions about the
likelihood and volume of cash flows and outflows.

- The management reviews the lawsuits raised against the company on an ongoing basis based on
a legal study prepared by the Company’s legal advisors, which shows the potential risks that the
Company may incur in the future as a result of these lawsuits.

- Extension and termination options are included in several leases. These terms are used to increase
operational flexibility in terms of contract management. Most of the extension and termination
options held are renewable by both the Company and the lessor.

In determining the term of the lease, the management considers all facts and circumstances that
create economic incentive for the option of extension, or no termination option. Extension options (or
periods following termination options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably
certain to be extended (or not terminated). The valuation is reviewed in the event of a significant event
or major change in the circumstances affecting this valuation that are within the control of the lessee.

Lease payments are discounted using the discount rate and yield curve. Management has applied
judgments and estimates to determine the additional borrowing rate at the inception of the lease.
Management periodically re-estimates the useful lives of tangible assets, depending on the
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general condition of these assets and the management’s expectations for their future useful lives,
the management take impairment loss to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Fair values measurement:

Afewthe Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values of financial
and non-financialassets and liabilities.

Significant valuation problems are reported to the Company’s board of directors.

When measuring the fair value of assets and liabilities, the Company uses observable market data as
for as possible.

The Company determines fair value using valuation techniques. The Company also uses the following
levels, which reflect the significance of the inputs used in determining the fair value:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs). If the inputs used to measure the fair value of the assets.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability are fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting
period during which the change has occurred.

1- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

2- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Company.

The asset or liability measured at fair value might be either of the following:

1- A stand-alone asset or liability

2- A company of assets, a group of liabilities or a group of assets and liabilities.

3- Several the company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values,
for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The company should establish control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values and
a valuation team should oversee all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

Impact of the Coronavirus Pandemic (COVID-19)

The Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has spread across different geographic regions of the world,
leading to disruption of business and economic activities. The Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has
caused suspicion at the global level. Financial and monetary authorities, both local and international,
announced various support measures around the world to counter the potential negative impacts, as
at the present time there is a great increase in uncertainty in determining the economic impact that
is reflected, for example, in the volume of liquidity and price volatility. Assets, foreign exchange rates,
a significant decrease in long-term interest rates and a substantial increase in credit risk and various
macroeconomic factors were evaluated. Accordingly, the company’s management closely monitored
the situation and had activated its business continuity plan and other risk management practices to
manage any potential disruptions that might cause the outbreak of the Coronavirus (Covid-19] on the
company’s business, operations, and financial performance.

(Covid-19) and expected credit losses:

When determining the expected credit losses during the year 2021, the company took into consideration
(according to the best available information) the uncertainties about the COVID-19 pandemic and the
measures of economic support and relief work from the Jordanian government and the Central Bank of
Jordan, and the company also took into account the instructions issued by the Central Bank of Jordan
(No. 10/3/4375 issued on March 15, 2020) and the guidelines issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board on March 27, 2020 related to the classification of stages due to the existence of a
substantial increase in credit risk (SICR]. Following are some measures that have been taken by the
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company:
1- When calculating the expected credit losses as at the end of the third quarter of 2021, the company
excluded the (Best Case PD] when calculating the (Probability of Default PD) and approved the (Worst
Case PD) and the (Base Case PD] to hedge the expected effects of the pandemic on the company’s
financial position.

2- A minimum (PD] has been set for customers classified within the second stage of not less than 2.4%
to hedge the expected credit risk.

3- Considering the correct movement of clients within the stages and ensuring that the affected or
unaffected customers move to the appropriate stage.

Reasonability of forward looking and weighted probabilities:

Any changes made to the expected credit losses, resulting from the estimation of the impact of Covid-19
pandemic on macroeconomic indicators, are subject to very high levels of uncertainty, as there is
currently limited information available on the outlook for these changes. Several positive factors were
taken into consideration when studying the impact of the epidemic, including:

- Governmental initiatives and the Social Security Corporation.

- Reducing interest rates.

The procedures taken by the company to confront the potential impact of the pandemic
onthe company:

The Company has implemented a payment deferral program for its customers working in highly
vulnerable sectors by postponing the interest amount and the principal instalment due for a period
of one to three months. These postponements are short-term liquidity to handle borrowers’ cash flow
matters. Postponements made to customers may indicate a material increase in credit risk, however.
The Company believes that extending this postponement period does not automatically mean that there
is a material increase in credit risk, which calls for the transfer of the borrower to the next stage for the
purposes of calculating expected credit losses. The deferred payment process aims to aid borrowers
affected by the COVID-19 outbreak to regularly resume payments. This approach is consistent with
the expectations of the Central Bank of Jordan as indicated in its circular (No. 10/3/4375 issued on
March 15, 2020] which did not consider the arrangements related to the affected sectors during this
period as rescheduling or restructuring credit facilities during the period for the purpose of evaluating
Significant increase in credit risk and consequently, these postponements were not considered to be an
amendment of the contract terms.

We believe that our estimates approved in preparing the consolidated financial statements are
reasonable and in line with the estimates approved in preparing the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2020.

3) Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies applied by the company in these financial statements are the same as those
applied by the Company in its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020, except for
the following new International Financial Reporting Standards or amendments that become effective
after January 1, 2021:

New standards and amendments Effective date
Covid-19 Related rent concessions beyond 30 June 2021 (Amendment

IFRS16) 1 April 2021
Interest rate benchmark reform- Phase2 (Amendment to IFRS9,

IAS39,IFRS7,IFRS4 and IFRS16) 1 January 2021

The application of these amended standards did not have a significant effect consolidated financial
statements.

s BIND AR
e o 50

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

The following are the accounting policies used:

a) Financial assets and liabilities

- Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables, loans and debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated.
All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issuance.

- Classification

Financial Assets:

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; FVOCI - debt
investment; FVOCI - equity investment; or FVTPL.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

It's held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows.
Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through statement of comprehensive income if the following
two conditions are met and are not designated as a fair value through statement of profit or loss:

These financial assets are held in a business model whose objective is to be achieved through the
collection of contractual cash flows and the sale of financial assets.

Be on specific dates and these flows are only payments out of the amount and interest on the original
amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of investment in shares not held for trading, the company may, irrevocable
decision, choose to present subsequent changes in the fair value of the investment in comprehensive
income. These decisions are made for each investment separately.

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Business Model Assessment:

The company assesses the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed, and information is provided to management.
The information considered includes:

The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice.
Whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue, maintaining a
particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of the
liabilities that are funding those assets or realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets.
how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company management;

the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and its strategy for how those risks are managed.

how managers of the business are compensated (e.g., whether compensation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected); and

the frequency, volume, and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity.

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis are measured at FVTPL or FVOCI.

Financial Assets - Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments
of principal and interest:

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on
initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit
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risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period and for other basic
lending risks and costs (e.qg., liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as the profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI (Solely Payment of Principal and Interest),
the Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the
financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash
flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Company considers:
Contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows.

Prepayment and extension terms.

Terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets.

Financial assets - the subsequent measurement of profits and losses

Financial assets at Subsequent measurement of these assets is done at fair val-
fair value through ue. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividends,
profit or loss and are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
other comprehensive and other comprehensive income.

income.

Financial assets at Subsequent measurement of these assets is carried out
amortized cost at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The

amortized cost is reduced by the value of the impairment
loss. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses, and
impairment are recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on disposal of assets is recog-
nized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Debt investments at Subsequent measurement of these assets is done at fair

fair value through
other comprehensive
income

value. Interest income calculated using the effective interest
method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit

or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income. On disposal, the gains and losses are
reclassified from other comprehensive income to the consoli-
dated statement of profit or loss.

Equity investments Subsequent measurement of these assets is done at fair

at fair value through value. Dividends are recognized as income in the consoli-
other comprehensive dated statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly
income represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

Other net gains and losses are recognized in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income and are not reclassified
to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities - Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses,
including any interest expense, are recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any
gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss.

- Derecognition

Financial Assets

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction
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in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred
or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The difference between the carrying amount of the assets derecognized and the recoverable amount
of the company is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and the cumulative portion of the
comprehensive income for the profit or loss relating to that asset is reversed.

Financial Liabilities
The company derecognises financial liabilities when their contractual obligations are discharged,
derecognized, or expired.

- Modifications of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

modified Financial Assets

If the terms of the financial assets are modified, the company evaluates whether the cash flows of the
modified assets are significantly different. If the cash flows differ significantly, then the contractual
rights to the cash flows are derecognised from the original financial assets, and new financial assets
are recognized at fair value and any related costs are added to them. Any commissions received as part
of the adjustment are calculated as follows:

- Fees considered in determining the fair value of the new asset and fees that represent reimbursement
of eligible transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of the new asset.

- Other fees are included in profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on derecognition.

If cash flows are modified when the borrower is in financial difficulties, then the objective of the
modification is usually to maximize recovery of the original contractual terms rather than to originate
a new asset with substantially different terms. If the Company plans to modify a financial asset in a
way that would result in forgiveness of cash flows, then it first considers whether a portion of the asset
should be written off before the modification takes place. This approach impacts the result of the
quantitative evaluation and means that the derecognition criteria are not usually met in such cases.

Modified Financial Liabilities

The company derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified, and the cash flows of the
modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and consideration paid is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment in Financial Assets

Financial instruments

- The company recognises expected credit loss on:
- Financial assets at amortized cost.

- Finance lease receivables

- Contractual guarantees

No impairment loss is recognized on equity investments.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to the expected credit loss over the life of
financial instruments.

Expected Credit Losses (ECL) is the portion of the expected credit loss that results from possible default
on financial instruments over the life of the financial instrument.

Expected credit loss are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:
- Financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the date of the financial statements.

- Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the date of the financial statements.

- Undrawn loan commitments.

- Financial guarantee contracts.
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The company recognizes provisions for expected credit losses on the following financial instruments
that have not been measured at fair value through the consolidated statement of profit or loss:

¢ Balances and deposits with Banks and financial institutions.

* Financial assets at amortized cost (customers’ loans).

Impairment loss is not recognised in equity instruments.

Except for purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) financial assets (which are considered
separately below), ECL are required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

12-month ECL, i.e., lifetime ECL that result from those default events on the financial instrument that
can be realised within 12 months after the reporting date, referred to in Stage 1; or

12-month ECL, i.e., lifetime ECL that result from those possible default events over the age of the
financial instrument, referred to in Stage 2 and Stage 3.

A loss allowance for lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial instruments, ECL
are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as
the present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the Company under the contract and
the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, which arise from the weighting of multiple future
economic scenarios, discounted at the asset’s EIR.

The Company measures expected credit losses on an individual or portfolio basis for loans that share
similar economic risk characteristics. The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present
value of the asset’s expected cash flows using the original effective interest rate of the asset, regardless
of whether it is measured on an individual or portfolio basis.

Expected credit loss provisions are formed according to the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan
No. (13/2018) “Application of the International Financial Reporting Standard (9)” on June 6, 2018, the
material differences from the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (9) are as follows:
When calculating credit losses against credit exposures, the results of the calculation are compared
according to the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (9) with the instructions of the Central
Bank of Jordan No. (47/2009) on December 10, 2009 for each stage separately, and the most severe
results are approved.

Interest and commissions are suspended on non-performing credit facilities granted to clients in
accordance with the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan.

Assets foreclosed by bank are presented at the consolidated statement of financial position within
other assets at fair value or at the value of their ownership by the bank whichever is less, at the date of
the financial statements these assets gets re-evaluated individually, and any impairment in their value
is recorded as a loss in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
but the increase is not recorded as revenue, Subsequent value increase is taken to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income to the extent that it does not exceed the
previously recorded .

Credit-Impaired Financial Assets

A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset has occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets
are referred to as Stage 3 assets. Evidence of credit-impairmentincludes observable data about the
following events:

e Significant financial difficulties faced by the borrower or issuer.

¢ A breach of contract, for example failure or delay in payment.

e The company gives the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons related to the financial difficulty
of the borrower, a waiver; or

e The disappearance of an active market for this financial asset due to financial difficulties; or
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e Purchase of a financial asset at a substantial discount that reflects credit losses incurred.

If a single event cannot be identified, alternatively, the combined effect of several events may cause
the financial assets to turn into assets with a poor credit value. The Company is assessing whether
there has been a credit impairment of debt instruments that represent financial assets measured
at amortized cost or FVOCI at each reporting date. To assess whether there is credit impairment in
sovereign debt instruments and those of companies, the company takes into consideration factors such
as bond yields, credit rating and the borrower’s ability to increase financing.

The loan is considered to credit — impaired when granting the borrower, a concession due to the
deterioration of his financial position, unless there is evidence that because of the concession grant,
the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has decreased significantly, and there are no other
indicators of impairment. About financial assets for which there is an intention to make concessions
but are not granted, the asset is considered to have deteriorated credit when there is clear evidence
of credit impairment, including fulfilling the definition of default. The definition of default includes
indicators of the possibility of non-payment and stoppage if the amounts are due for a period of (90)
days or more. Despite this, cases in which the impairment of the assets is not recognized after (90) days
from maturity are supported by reasonable information.

Purchased or Originated Credit-Impaired (POCI) Financial Assets

Purchased or (Originated Credit-impaired) financial assets, are treated differently because the asset is
credit-impaired at initial

recognition. For these assets, the Company recognizes all changes in lifetime expected credit loss
since initial recognition as a loss

allowance with any changes recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.. A favourable
change for such assets creates an impairment gain.

Definition of default

The definition of default is extremely important when determining an expected credit loss. The definition
of default is used in measuring the value of the expected credit loss and in determining whether the
loss allowance is based on an expected credit loss of 12 months or for life, because default is one of the
components of the probability of default (Probability of Default); That affects both the ECL measurement
and the identification of the significant increase in credit risk below.

The company considers the following as an indicator of default:

e the borrower defaulting on payments of more than 90 days in connection with any significant credit
commitment to the company; or

e |t is unlikely that the borrower will pay its credit obligations to the company in full.

The definition of default is appropriately designed to reflect the different characteristics of different
types of assets. Overdrafts are considered payable once the customer violates a specified limit or is
notified of a smaller amount than the current outstanding amount.

When assessing whether the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligation, the company considers
both qualitative and quantitative indicators. The information evaluated depends on the type of asset,
for example in lending to companies, the qualitative indicator used is breach of covenants, which is not
suitable for retail lending. Quantitative indicators, such as late payment and non-payment of another
obligation to the counterparty, are key inputs to this analysis. The company also uses a variety of
information sources to assess default which are either developed internally or obtained from external
sources.

Significant increase in credit risk

The Company monitors all financial assets, loan obligations issued and financial guarantee contracts
that are subject to impairment requirements to assess whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition. If there is a significant increase in credit risk, the company will
measure the loss allowance on a life-long basis instead of the 12-month expected credit loss.
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The Company does not consider financial assets with “low” credit risk at the date of the financial
statements because there has not been a significant increase in credit risk. As a result, the company
monitors all financial assets, loan obligations issued, and financial guarantee contracts that are subject
to impairment due to significant increases in credit risk.

When assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since
the initial recognition, the company compares the risk of default on the reporting date based on the
remaining maturity of the instrument with the expected default risk for the remaining maturity in the
same reporting date when the financial instrument was first recognized. When making this evaluation,
the company takes into consideration both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable
and credible, including historical experience and future information available without undue cost or
effort, based on the company’s historical experience and the fiduciary expert's assessment, including
forward-looking information.

Multiple economic scenarios represent the basis for determining the probability of default on initial
recognition and subsequent reporting dates. Different economic scenarios will result in different
probability of default. The weighting of the various scenarios forms the basis for the average probability
of default which is used to determine whether the credit risk has increased significantly.

About corporate finance, forward-looking information includes prospects for the industries in which
the company’s counterparties operate, obtained from reports of economic experts, financial analysts,
government agencies, relevant think tanks and other similar organizations, in addition to considering
the various internal and external sources of economic information. Actual and projected. Regarding
retail financing, forward-looking lending information includes the same economic forecasts such
as institutional lending and additional forecasts of local economic indicators, especially for regions
that focus on specific industries, in addition to internal information on customer behaviour related to
repayment. The Company assigns related internal credit risk to its similar cases based on its credit
quality Quantitative information is a key indicator of a significant increase in credit risk and is based on
the change in likelihood of default based on the change in lifetime likelihood of default by comparing:
e the possibility of default for the remaining life at the reporting date; And the

e The probability of default for the remaining life now that was estimated based on facts and
circumstances at the initial recognition of the exposure.

Probabilities of default are considered forward-looking, and the company uses the same methodologies
and data used to measure ECL provisions.

Qualitative factors indicating a significant increase in credit risk are reflected in probability models of
timely default. However, the Company still separately looks at some of the qualitative factors to assess
whether the credit risk has increased significantly. About corporate lending, there is a special focus on
assets covered by a “watchlist” where exposure is included in the watchlist when there are concerns
about the deterioration of the creditworthiness of the counterparty. Regarding personal lending, the
company considers expectations of non-payment periods and tolerance for non-occurrence, credit
scores and events such as unemployment, bankruptcy, divorce, or death.

Since the significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition is a proportional measure, a certain
change, in absolute terms, in the probability of default will be more significant for a financial instrument
with a lower probability of initial default compared to a financial instrument with a higher probability
of default.

As a backstop when an asset becomes more than 30 days past due, the Company considers that a
significant increase in credit risk has occurred, and the asset is in stage 2 of the impairment model,
i.e., the loss allowance is measured as the lifetime expected credit loss.

Modification and derecognition of financial assets
An adjustment to a financial asset is when the contractual terms that govern the cash flows of a financial
asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified between the initial recognition and the maturity of the
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financial asset. The adjustment affects the amount and / or timing of contractual cash flows either
immediately or at a future date.

In addition, the introduction or amendment of existing covenants for an existing loan will constitute an
adjustment even if these new or revised pledges do not immediately affect cash flows but may affect
cash flows depending on whether the commitment is fulfilled or not (for example a change in the
increase in the interest rate that arises when pledges are dissolved.)

The Company renegotiates loans with clients who face financial difficulties to increase collection and
reduce the risk of default.

Terms of loan repayment are facilitated in cases where the borrower has made all reasonable efforts
to pay under the original contractual terms, and that a significant risk of default or default has already
occurred, and it is expected that the borrower will be able to fulfil the revised terms. In most cases,
revised terms include extending the loan’s maturity, changes in timing of loan cash flows (repayment
of principal and interest], reduction in the amount of cash owed (principal and interest exemption) and
pledge adjustments. The company has a waiting policy and applies to both corporate and individual
lending.

When a financial asset is modified, the company evaluates whether that modification leads to the
derecognition. As per company policy, the amendment leads to derecognition when it results in a
significant difference in terms.

e Qualitative factors, such as contractual cash flows not remaining after the adjustment as only
principal and interest payments on the principal amount outstanding (SPPI), a change in the currency
or a change in the counterparty, or the extent of the change in interest rates, maturity, or documents.
If these do not clearly indicate a material modification, then.

e Perform a quantitative evaluation to compare the present value of the contractual cash flows
remaining under the original terms with the contractual cash flows under the revised terms and deduct
both amounts based on the original effective interest.

In the event of derecognition of a financial asset, a provision for expected credit losses is re-measured
on the date of derecognition to determine the net carrying value of the asset at that date. The difference
between this revised carrying value and the fair value of the new financial assets with the new terms
will result in a gain or loss on derecognition. The new financial asset will have a loss allowance that is
measured based on expected credit losses for a period of 12 months, except in the rare cases in which
the new loan is deemed to have a credit impairment. This applies only in the case where the fair value
of the new loan is recognized at a significant discount to the revised face value amount where there is
still a significant risk of default and is not reduced because of the adjustment. The Company monitors
the credit risk of revised financial assets by evaluating both qualitative and quantitative information,
such as whether the borrower has previously defaulted under the new terms.

When modifying the contractual terms of a financial asset and the amendment does not lead to
derecognition, the company determines whether the credit risk of the financial assets has increased
significantly since the initial recognition by comparing:

e The probability of non-payment for the remaining period, estimated on the basis of data upon initial
recognition and original contractual terms; With

* Probability of non-payment for the remaining period at the reporting date based on the revised terms.

With regard to the modified financial assets as part of the company’s tolerance policy, when the
amendment does not result in the cancellation of recognition, the estimate of the probability of
non-payment reflects the extent of the company’s ability to collect the modified cash flows taking
into account the company’s previous experiences of similar bearing procedures, as well as various
behavioural indicators, including Pay the borrower under revised contractual terms. If credit risk
remains significantly higher than expected at initial recognition, the loss allowance is measured at an
amount equal to the life-time expected credit loss. Generally, the loss allowance for incurred loans is
measured on the basis of an expected credit loss for a period of (12) months when there is evidence of
improvement in the borrower’s repayment behaviour after the adjustment, which reverses the previous

significant increase in credit risk. .
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When the amendment does not result in derecognition, the Company calculates the gain / loss of the
adjustment to compare the total carrying value before and after the adjustment (excluding the ECL
provision). The Company then measures the expected credit loss of the adjusted asset as the expected
cash flows arising from the revised financial asset are included in the calculation of the expected cash
deficit from the original asset.

The company derecognises the financial asset when the contractual rights related to receiving cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and all risks and returns of
ownership of the assets to another party. In the event that the company does not transfer or maintains
substantially the risks and benefits of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the
company recognizes its remaining share in the transferred asset and its related liabilities within the
amounts expected to be paid.

In the event that the company retains all the risks and benefits of ownership of the substantially
transferred financial asset, the company continues to recognize the financial asset and any borrowings
that are pledged for the returns received.

When a financial asset is completely derecognised, the difference between the carrying value of the
asset and the sum of both the amount received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that was
recognized in other comprehensive income, with the exception of investment in owner’s equity that
was measured at FVOCI, where the cumulative gain/loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is not reclassified to the consolidated statement of profit or loss later.

Write-off

Financialassetsarewritten offwhenthereisnoreasonable expectation of recovery, such as the customer
not participating in a payment plan with the Company. The Company classifies the funds or amounts
due for write-off after exhausting all possible payment methods and taking the necessary approvals.
However, if the financing or receivable is written off, the Company continues the enforcement activity
to try to recover the outstanding receivables, which are recognised in the consolidated statement of
income upon recovery.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the consolidated statement of financial position
Expected credit loss provisions are presented in the consolidated balance sheet as follows:

e For financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the total carrying amount of
the assets;

e For debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income: a loss allowance
is not recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position as the book value is at fair value.
However, the loss allowance isincluded as part of the revaluation amount in the investments revaluation
reserve

e | oan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: as a provision; And the

When a financial instrument includes a drawn and undrawn component, and the company cannot
determine the expected credit loss on the loan obligation component separately from that on the
withdrawn component: the company provides a combined loss allowance for both components. The
combined amount is shown as a deduction from the total carrying value of the withdrawn component.
Any excess of the loss allowance over the total amount of the component drawn is presented as a
provision.

b) Realization of revenues and recognition of expenses

Interestincome and expenses for all financialinstruments except for those classified as held for trading
or those measured or determined at fair value through the profit or loss statement are recognized in
“Income and commissions from commercial financing, murabaha” as “interest income” and “interest
expense” in the statement. Consolidated profit or loss using the effective interest method. The interest
on financial instruments measured at fair value through the profit or loss statement is included in the
fair value movement during the year.

The effective interest rate is the rate at which the estimated future cash flows of the financial instrument
are discounted over the expected life of the financialinstrument or, if appropriate, for a shorter period, to
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the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. Future cash flows are also estimated
by taking into account all contractual terms of the instrument.

Interest income / interest expense is calculated by applying the effective interest rate principle on the
total carrying amount of financial assets that are not credit impaired (i.e. on the basis of the amortized
cost of the financial asset before settlement for any expected credit loss allowance] or to the amortized
cost of financial liabilities. With respect to creditworthy financial assets, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the credit impaired financial assets [i.e.
the total book value minus the ECL provision).

As for financial assets that have arisen or have been acquired and are of low credit rating, the effective
interest rate reflects the expected credit losses in determining the future cash flows expected to be
received from the financial asset.

Income and commissions from commercial financing, murabahah and finance leasing include fees
other than fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The commissions included in
this part of the company’s consolidated statement of profit or loss also include commissions charged
for loan service, non-use commissions related to loan obligations when this is unlikely to result in a
specific arrangement for lending and commissions for co-financing of loans.

Commission expense in respect of services is charged upon receipt of services.

Contracts with clients that result in recognition of financial instruments, part of which may be related
to IFRS 9 or (15), in this case the commissions are recognized for the part related to IFRS 9 and the
remaining part is recognized According to the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (15).
Expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.

c) Foreign currency transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies in the equivalent of Jordanian dinars are recorded at exchange rates
on the date of the transaction’s execution and on the date of the consolidated statement of financial
position. The financial assets and liabilities recognized in foreign currencies are converted into dinars
at the end of the period using the exchange rates prevailing on December 31, and profits or losses from
exchange appear in the consolidated profit or loss statement.

d) Offsetting

‘Financial assets and liabilities are offset and net amounts are reported in the consolidated statement
of financial position, only when legally enforceable rights are established and when such amounts are
settled on a net basis, and when assets and liabilities are settled simultaneously.

e) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has obligations (legal or contractual) at the consolidated
statement of financial position date arising from past events, and the settlement of obligations is
likely to result in an outflow of economic benefits and their value can be measured reliably. Provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to that obligation.

f) Property and equipment

Recognition and Measurement

- Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairmentlosses.

- Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the property and
equipment.

- When parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separated items of property and equipment.

- Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property and equipment and are recognized net
within the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Subsequent costs
- The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
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the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized.

- Ongoing costs of repair and maintenance of property and equipment are expensed in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation expense has been recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income using the straight-line method and useful life for each property and equipment
item. Leased assets are depreciated through its useful life or lease term, whichever is lower.

The estimated depreciation rates for property and equipment during the current year are the same as
for the previous year and their details are as follows:

Useful lives

(Years)
Supplies and equipment 5
Furniture and decorations 8
Computers 5
Transport 6-7
Office equipment 6-7

g) Lease Contracts

- As a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative
stand-alone prices. However, the company has decided, with regard to lease contracts that include
land and a building, to treat the components of the contract as a single item

The company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase option, In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over
the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of property and
equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Company determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various
external financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of
the asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate
as at the commencement date;
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- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to
terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there
is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, oris recorded in profit or loss if the carryingamount of the right-of-use
asset has been reduced to zero.

The company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in
‘property and equipment’ and lease liabilities in "loans and borrowings’ in the consolidated statement
of financial position.

- Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of
low-value assets and short-term leases (12 months or less), The Company recognizes the lease
payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

- As a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the
case, thenthe leaseis afinance lease; if not, thenitis an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the
Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic
life of the asset.

The company applies the derecognition and impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net investment
in the lease The Company further regularly reviews estimated unguaranteed residual values used in
calculating the gross investment in the lease.

h) Asset forclosed against defaulted loans

The assets that have been foreclosed against defaulted loans are shown in the consolidated statement
of financial position under the item “Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans™ with the value to
the company or the fair value whichever is lower. It is re-evaluated at fair value individually. Or the
consolidated loss, and the increase is not recognized as revenue. The subsequent increase is credited
to the consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent that it does not exceed the previously
recognized impairment value.

i) Cash on hand and at banks

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and cash balances that mature within a period of three months,
and include: cash in the company’s fund, cash and balances with banks and banking institutions, and
the deposits of banks and banking institutions that mature within a period of three months.

il Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

These financial assets represent investments in equity instruments for the purpose of holding them
for the long term.

These assets are recorded at fair value plus acquisition expenses upon purchase and are subsequently
reassessed at fair value, and the change in fair value appears in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and comprehensive income and within the consolidated equity, including the change in fair
value resulting from the differences in conversion of non-monetary assets items in foreign currencies.
And in the event of selling these assets or part of them, the resulting profits or losses are taken in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and within the consolidated equity, and the balance of the
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reserves valuation of the sold financial assets is transferred directly to the retained earnings and not
through the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

These assets are not subject to an impairment test.

Dividend is recorded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

k) Finance costs

Finance charges include interest expense on borrowing. All borrowing costs not directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss using the effective interest method.

L) Income tax and national contribution

- Income tax expense includes current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, unless it relates to business combinations, and the tax
related to items that have been recognized directly in property rights or in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

- The current tax represents the expected tax payable on the tax profit for the year using the tax rate
prevailing at the date of the consolidated financial statements, in addition to any adjustments in the tax
payable related to previous years.

- Deferred taxes are recognized in accordance with the consolidated statement of financial position
method, as a result of temporary differences between the amounts listed for assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the amounts specified for tax calculation purposes.

- Deferred tax is calculated on the basis of the tax rates expected to be applied to the temporary
differences when they are reversed, based on the laws prevailing at the date of the consolidated
financial statements.

- The set-off between the deferred tax assets and liabilities is done if there is a legal right that requires
the set-off between the current tax assets and liabilities and is related to the income tax, which is
collected by the same tax authorities on the same taxable Company or different taxable companies that
have the right to settle the current tax liabilities and assets with net or that the tax assets and liabilities
will be realized at the same time.

- Deferred tax assets are recognized when it is probable that future tax profits will be realized through
which the temporary differences can be taken advantage of.

- Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each financial year and are reduced when it is unlikely
that the associated tax benefits will be realized.

- The current due taxes are calculated at an income tax rate of 24% in addition to 4% of the national
contribution in accordance with the income tax law prevailing in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

m) Employees Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized
for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

Long-term employee benefits

The company’s net liability in respect of employee benefits is the amount of future benefits that
employees received in return for their services in the current and prior periods. These benefits are
discounted to determine their present value. Re-measurement is recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in their related accounting period.

n) Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held for rental revenue and/or capital appreciation including
properties under construction for these purposes. Investment properties are initially measured at
cost, including transaction costs. The cost includes expenses of replacing a portion of the current
investment property on the date that those expenses are incurred, provided that the necessary
recognition requirements are met, and it does not include daily expenses for investment property
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services. Subsequent to the initial recognition, investment properties are recognized at fair value which
reflects the market conditions at the reporting date. Profits or losses arising from changes in the fair
values of investment properties are included in the profit or loss in their related accounting period.

o) Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated for basic and diluted shares related to ordinary shares. Basic earnings
per share is calculated by dividing the amount profit or loss for the year attributable to the shareholders
of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares during the year. The profit per
diluted share is calculated by adjusting the profit or loss for the year attributable to the shareholders of
the company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares so that the effect on the share of the
earnings for all ordinary shares traded during the year that their return is likely to decline.

4) NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET ADOPTED
A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations that were issued but not yet
effective, and have not been applied when preparing these consolidated financial statements:

New standards or adjustments Application Date
Annual improvement to IFRS standards 2018-2020 January1st, 2022
(Reference to the conceptual framework (Amendments to IFRS3 January1st, 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before intended use (Amendments
(to IFRS16 January1#, 2022

Loss-making contracts (a contract in which the total cost required to fulfil
the contract is higher than the economic benefit that can be obtained from
(it) - the cost of implementing the contract (Amendments to IAS 37 January 1¢, 2022

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” and Amendments to IFRS 17 “Insurance
“Contracts January 1%, 2023

Classification of liabilitiesinto currentornon-currentliabilities (amendments
(to IAS 1 January 1%, 2023

(Definition of accounting estimates (Amendments to IAS 8 January 1+, 2023

Disclosure of accounting policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS practice
(statement 2 January 1%, 2023

Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction
((Amendmentsto IAS 12 January 1%, 2023

Sale or grant of assets between an investor and an affiliate company or a
(joint venture (amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Optional

The management does not expect that there will be a material impact from the above standards upon
implementation.

5) Cash On Hand And AT Banks

As at December 31

2021 2020
In Jordanian Dinar
Cash on hand 21,484 8,893
Current accounts at banks 501,565 315,850
523,413 324,743
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6) Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

As at December 31

2021 2020
In Jordanian Dinar
Outside the Kingdom
Shares of unlisted companies 146,660 147,078
Total 146,660 147,078

This item represents the investment in Al-Soor Finance and Leasing Company (Limited Liability
Company - Kuwait) with 346,000 shares and 0.07% contribution rate. Cash dividends on the above
financial assets amounted to JOD 6,412 for the year ended 31 December 2021 compared to JOD 6,303for
the year ended 31 December 2020.

7) Financial assets at amortised cost

Instalments receivable due from the Company’s customers from commercial and Murabaha financing
transactions for vehicles and real estate. These instalments include the original financing in addition
to the amounts of the income calculated on such financing. The instalment receivables balances are
as follows:

As of December 31,

2021 2020

Jordanian Dinar
Due and past due 5,329,395 5,262,946
Due in less than a year 23,881,313 19,252,954
Due in more than one year and less than five years 58,077,808 45,244,253

87,288,516 69,760,153
Less: Provision for expected credit losses (5,791,580) (5,857,521)
Less: Deferred financing income in instalments not due yet (15,355,241) (12,376,219)
Less: Interest in suspense (479,403) (428,716)
Total 65,662,292 51,097,697

Financial assets that are due in less than one year include one finance lease contract (projects) for
an amount of 104,528J0D (2020: JOD 143,862). Provision recorded over this finance lease contact is
amounted to 3,643 JOD (2020: JOD 2,185).
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The sectors distribution of instalment receivables are as follows:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020

Properties 2,100,069 3,181,758
Motor vehicles 75,067,064 55,132,680
Projects 7,066,858 8,620,017
Durable goods 3,054,525 2,825,698
Total instalment receivables 87,288,516 69,760,153
Less: provision for expected credit losses (5,791,580) (5,857,521)
Less: Deferred financing income in instalments not due yet (15,355,241) (12,376,219)
Less: Interest in suspense (479,403) (428,716)
Total 65,662,292 51,097,697

Non-performing loans as of December 31, 2021, amounted to JOD 6,778,973 (JOD 6,574,963 as of

December 31, 2020).

Net instalment receivable, after subtracting the deferred revenue, are distributed in aggregate based

on the credit stages in accordance with the requirements of IFRS 9 as follows:

December 31, 2021

Stage 1 Stage 2
Jordan Dinar Individual  Aggregate Individual ~ Aggregate Stage 3 Total
Total balance as at the beginning of the year 3,085,573 44,697,746 - 2,630,925 6,969,690 57,383,934
New facilities during the year 26,196,583 257,305 138,682 64,945 191,953 26,849,468
Repaid/ facilities (340,911) (9,715,257) - (541,634) (1,381,699)  (11,979,501)
Transferred to stage 1 1,139,729 - - (1,044,893) (94,836)
Transferred to stage 2 - (1,465,353) 1,638,144 (172,791)
Transferred to stage 3 - (1,419,537) - (847,369) 2,266,906
Changes resulting from adjustments 32,038,917  (32,354,904) (271,513) (261,974) (14,178 (320,626)
Write-off - - -
Total balance as at the end of the year 62,119,891 - 2,048,339 - 7,765,045 71,933,275
December 31, 2020
Stage 1 Stage 2
Jordan Dinar Individual Aggregate Individual Aggregate Stage 3 Total
level level level level

Total balance as at the beginning of the year 2,703,773 27,749,132 - 3,794,889 7,504,803 41,752,597
New facilities during the year 822,929 22,891,779 - 216,731 261,177 24,192,616
Repaid/ derecognized facilities (295,746) (3,279,058) - (701,355)  (1,665,455) (5,941,614
Transferred to stage 1 - 427,720 - (297,779) (129,941)
Transferred to stage 2 - (342,940) - 394,458 (51,518)
Transferred to stage 3 - (476,820) - (574,869) 1,051,689
Changes resulting from adjustments (145,383) (2,272,067) - (201,150) 206 (2,618,394)
Write-off - - - - (1,271) (1,271)
Total balance as at the end of the year 3,085,573 44,697,749 - 2,630,925 6,969,690 57,383,934
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Movement on expected credit loss provision:

December 31, 2021

The aging table of the net instalment receivables is as follows:

As of December 31, 2021 As of Decembe r31, 2020

Due and Due and

past due Total debt past due Total debt
instalment balance instalment balance

receivables

receivables

Jordanian Dinar

Not due instalments receivable - 59,878,550 - 45,391,798
1 -89 days 223,917 5,275,752 201,956 5,417,173
90 - 180 days 154,788 726,634 173,419 764,410
181 - 270 days 99,404 363,332 113,735 283,995
271 - 360 days 143,678 310,880 38,802 82,415
Over 360 days 4,707,608 5,378,127 4,735,034 5,444,143

5,329,395 71,933,275 5,262,946 57,383,934

Balances of instalment receivables include accounts for which the Company has filed legal cases
against customers in order to collect unpaid and due amounts are as follows:

As of December 31, 2021

As of December 31, 2020

Due and

Due and

Stage 1 Stage 2

Jordan Dinar Indlzli:r al Ag?ng te Indl::vi::' al Ag?:gf te Stage 3 Total

Total balance as at the beginning of the year 10,407 475,868 153,375 5,217,871 5,857,521
New facilities during the year 369,581 463,639 13,952 124,660 336,993 1,308,825
Repaid/ derecognized facilities (476) (96,624) - (77,155)  (1,183,710)  (1,357,965)
Transferred to stage 1 68,395 - - (60,555) (7,840) -
Transferred to stage 2 - (28,145) 50,816 - (22,671) -
Transferred to stage 3 - (26,784) - (60,704) 87,488 -
Impact on the provision as at the end of the year 459,422 (783,662) 118,509 (77,888) 283,619 -
Changes resulting from adjustments 3,165 (4,292) 835 (1,733) (14,776) (16,801)
Write-off - - - - - -
Total balance as at the end of the year 910,494 - 184,112 - 4,696,974 5,791,580

December 31, 2020
Stage 1 Stage 2

Jordan Dinar ndvidual - Agoresate Indvidual - Aggregate  gog g

Total balance as at the beginning of the year 307,612 574,669 305,204 4,287,976 5,475,461
New facilities during the year 3,226 305,165 126,286 1,347,509 1,782,186
Repaid/ derecognized facilities (300,503) (146,713) - (91,670) (659,989) (1,198,875
Transferred to stage 1 - 29,549 - (18,853) (10,696) -
Transferred to stage 2 - (27,581) - 34,965 (7,384) -
Transferred to stage 3 - (21,650) - (60,798) 82,448 -
Impact on the provision as at the end of the year - (84,868) - (80,472) 165,340 -
Changes resulting from adjustments 72 (152,703) - (61,287) 13,848 (200,070)
Write-off - - - - (1,181) (1,181)
Total balance as at the end of the year 10,407 475,868 - 153,375 5,217,871 5,857,521

Scheduled loans:

This represent loans that were previously classified as non-performing instalment receivable and
were excluded from the category of non-performing credit facilities according to a schedule and were
classified as debts under watch list or transferred to performing, and their total amounted to JOD
191,007 as on December 31, 2021 (2020: JOD297,226 ).

The balance of scheduled loans represents the loans that have been scheduled, whether they are still
classified under a watchlist or have been transferred to performing.

Restructured loans:
The restructuring means re-arranging of credit facilities in terms of modifying installments, extending

the life of credit facilities, postponing some installments or extending the grace period, and their total
amounted to JOD 34,694 as on December 31, 2021 (2020: JOD 814,132).

During 2021 the company’s management did not write off any non-performing debts and interests in
suspense against (JOD 1,181 and interest in suspense JOD 90 as at 31 December 2020).
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Total debt Total debt
past due past due
. balance . balance
receivables receivables
In Jordanian Dinar
Customers balances - Legal 4,988,361 7,206,684 4,829,482 6,387,931
cases
Interest in suspense in due instalments
Movement on interest in suspense in due instalments:
As of December 31, 2021
Properties Companies Individuals Total
Jordanian Dinar
Balances at the beginning of the year 104,406 50,427 273,883 428,716
Addition: Interest in suspense during 22.548 8,552 71.902 103,002
the year
Less: Interest transferred to revenue (13,050) - (39,265) (52,315)
Less: Written-off interest - - - -
Gross balance at the end of the year 113,904 58,979 306,520 479,403
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As of December 31, 2020

Properties Companies Individuals Total

In Jordanian Dinar

Balances at the beginning of the year 92,455 39,640 262,685 394,780
Addition: Interest in suspense during 31,970 14,738 85.560 132,268
the year

Less: Interest transferred to revenue (20,019) (3,951) (74,272) (98,242)
Less: Written-off interest - - (90) (90)
Gross balance at the end of the year 104,406 50,427 273,883 428,716
8) Other Debit Balances

As of December 31
2021 2020

In Jordanian Dinar

Prepaid expenses 116,172 86,830
Refundable deposits 152,439 179,746
Other 26,634 5,791

295,245 272,367

9) Investment Properties

Fair value of investments property amounted to JOD 2,860,244 as of 31 December 2021 based on the

estimates provided by three independent real estate experts and as per the company’s policies.

Jordanian Dinar
Balance as the beginning of the year

Recovered from impairment of investment
properties provision

Depreciation during the year
Balance at the year end

10) Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans

Jordanian Dinar

Balance as the beginning of the year
Additions

Disposals

Balance at the year end
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As of December 31,

2021 2020
2,785,895 2,792,695
81,149 -
(6,800) (6,800)
2,860,244 2,785,895

As of December 31,

2021 2020
1,379,625 1,097,359
372,286 417,428
(77,032) (135,162
1,674,879 1,379,625
68

11) Right of use assets

(11-1) right of use assets

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020
Cost

Balance as the beginning of the year 516,048 516,048
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance at December 31 516,048 516,048
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as the beginning of the year 188,570 88,478
Depreciation for the year 100,092 100,092
Balance at December 31 288,662 188,570
Net Book Value as at December 31 227,386 327,478

(11-2) Lease liabilities

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020
Maturity Analysis - Contractual un-discounted Cash Flows

Within one year 110,784 51,697

1-5 years 131,213 193,457
More than 5 years - 24,684
Total Undiscounted Lease Liabilities 241,997 269,838

Discounted lease liabilities included in the consolidated
Statement of Financial Position as at December 31

Short-term 110,784 51,697
Long-term 131,213 218,141

The Lease liability has been discounted using a 6.5% interest rate for 2021 and 2020.

In Jordanian Dinar For the ended December 31,

2021 2020
(11-3) Amounts recognized in profit or loss
Interest on Lease Liabilities 17,429 23,586
Depreciation on right of use 100,092 100,092
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(11-4) Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement

of cash flow
Total cash outflow for leases

In Jordanian Dinar

Total discounted lease liabilities

12) Property And Equipment

In Jordanian Dinar

2021

Cost

Balance As of January 1, 2021
Additions

Disposals

Balance As of December 31, 2021
Accumulated depreciation
Balance As of January 1, 2021
Depreciation expense

Disposals

As of 31 December 2021

Net book value as at 31 December 2021

2020

Cost

Balance As of January 1, 2020
Additions

Disposals

Balance As of December 31,2020
Accumulated depreciation
Balance As of January 1, 2020
Depreciation expense

Disposals

Balance As of December 31, 2020
Net book value as of 31 December 2020

Fully depreciated property and equipment as of 31 December 2021 amounted to JOD 692,324 against

45,270 173,044
As of December 31,
2021 2020
224,568 246,252
Sunolies Furniture,
PP decorations . Office
and Computers  Transportation . Total
. and key equipment
equipment
money
89,081 416,608 351,384 58,355 140,350 1,055,778
- 1,040 43,139 - 2,660 46,839
89,081 417,648 394,523 58,355 143,010 1,102,617
89,079 342,345 240,393 8,753 116,413 796,983
- 17,315 32,572 8,753 8,084 66,724
89,079 359,660 272,965 17,506 124,497 863,707
2 57,988 121,558 40,849 18,513 238,910
89,081 413,056 270,560 58,355 136,090 967,142
- 3,552 80,824 4,260 88,636
89,081 416,608 351,384 58,355 140,350 1,055,778
89,035 315,188 219,711 107,179 731,113
A 27,157 20,682 8,753 9,234 65,870
89,079 342,345 240,393 8,753 116,413 796,983
2 74,263 110,991 49,602 23,937 258,795

(JOD 569,376 as at 31 December 2020).

13) Bank Borrowings

In Jordanian Dinar

Loans payable within one year
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December 31

2021 2020

36,026,930 24,449,498

36,026,930 24,449,498
70

The table below shows the loans granted by local banks to finance the company’s activity:

As of December 31,

Type of facilities Maturity date Currency Facilities limit 2021 2020

JoD JoD JoD
Revolving loan September 2022 Jordanian Dinar 2,000,000 1,954,523 1,991,388
Revolving loan September 2022 Jordanian Dinar 5,000,000 3,032,729 4,703,160
Revolving loan November 2022 Jordanian Dinar 5,500,000 5,326,958 2,934,603
Revolving loan December 2022 Jordanian Dinar 1,600,000 1,538,350 1,549,900
Overdraft December 2022 Jordanian Dinar 1,000,000 639,286 846,811
Revolving loan September 2022 Jordanian Dinar 8,000,000 3,753,935 4,903,881
Revolving loan April 2022 Jordanian Dinar 3,000,000 2,289,799 2,995,459
Revolving loan May 2022 Jordanian Dinar 3,000,000 2,392,268 1,591,625
Revolving loan September 2022 Jordanian Dinar 1,000,000 756,497 995,171
Revolving loan June 2022 Jordanian Dinar 6,000,000 5,776,250 1,937,500
Revolving loan June 2022 Jordanian Dinar 10,000,000 4,566,335 -
Revolving loan September 2022 Jordanian Dinar 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Revolving loan November 2022 Jordanian Dinar 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
36,026,930 24,449,498

Allthese loans are denominated by a comfort letter issued by Investment Bank and Tamkeen for finance

lease.

The interest rate on the above loans ranges from 5.5% to 5.75% as of December 31, 2021 (2020: 5.5%-

6%).

14) sundry provisions

Jordanian Dinar
Legal provision
Total

As of December 31,

* The movement on sundry provisions during the year as follow:

Jordanian Dinar

2021
Legal provision
Total

Jordanian Dinar

2020
Legal provision
Total

71

2021 2020
32,840 32,840
32,840 32,840
Beginning d'::?:'s':;: Provision Ending
balance 9 released balance
year
32,840 2,590 (2,590) 32,840
32,840 2,590 (2,590) 32,840
Beginning dz:?:IS:;: Provision Ending
balance 9 released balance
year
76,725 19,618 (63,503) 32,840
76,725 19,618 (63,503) 32,840
&
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15) Trade And Other Payables b) Income tax provision
The movement on the income tax provision during the year is as follows:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020 As of 31 December,
Account payables 300,115 381,670 Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020
Accrued Interest payables on bonds 2,625 9,750

Unpaid and accrued expenses 109,560 103,761 Balance as of 1 January 703,192 693,611
Unpaid dividend distribution 52,316 52,378 Added during the year 1,287,395 1,093,074
Insurance instalments received in advance 2,730 5,070 Income tax previous year 13,051 -
Sales tax provision 41,364 36,322 Income tax paid (1,158,524) (883,493)
Others 918 947 Balance as of 31 December 1,045,114 903,192
Total 509,628 589,918

c) Income tax expense presented in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income consists of the following:

16) Bonds
This item represents the Bonds as follow: As of 31 December,
Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020
Value of Interest . Total .Remaining ::t?:l:;;c:f Guarantees Issued Maturity .
bondIssued  rate% instalments instalments . . o date date Income tax expense on current year profit 1,287,395 1,093,074
In Jordanian Dinar Income tax - previous year 13,051 -
December 31, 2021 Impact of deferred tax assets 18,463 (94,690)
One 1,318,909 998,384
Bond No. 6 3000000  5.25% 1 1 tf]aeygaet”utr?tty Suamiees e, June2
date 2021 2022 The deferred tax assets was calculated as of December 31, 2021 at 28% according to the Income Tax
Law for the year 2018, which was effective as of January 1, 2019.
D ber 31, 2020 S . . .
ecember 0 d) Reconciliation between taxable income and accounting income is as follows:
ne
payment at No
Bond No. 5 3,000,000 5.85% 1 1 the maturity  Guarantees Jun§O1260, Jun§01201, As of 31 December,
dat . .
o Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020
17) Income tax Accounting profit 4,724,990 3,494,949
a) Movements of deferred tax assets was as follows: Non-taxable income (154,960) (6,303)
As of December 31, 2021 as at Non-deductible expenses 10,470 398,348
December 31, .
Balance as of Released Balance at Taxable income 4,594,634 3,900,682
Jordanian Dinar beginning of Additions end of the 2021 2020
the year amounts year . . .
Income tax on profit from investments in external shares 14% 896 883
ltems included as of December 31, 2021 Percentage of statutory income tax* 28% 28%
isi i Effective tax rate 27.9% 28.6%
Provision for expected credit losses of due 5857,521 1,310,428 (13763690 5791580 1,621,641 1,640,106 ° °
instalment receivables
Provision against receivables 26,972 - - 26,972 7,552 7,552 e) Tax status of Bindar Trade and Investment company (Parent company]:
Provision for lawsuits 32,840 2,590 (2,590) 32,840 9,195 9,195 ) ) )
5917333 1313018 (1,378.959) 5851392 1638388 1656853 - ?hflnaldclefagggge was conducted with the Income and Sales Tax Department until the end of 2018 and
eendo :
The deferred tax was calculated as of December 31, 2021 at 28% (2020: 28%]) according to the Income - The f';cc_m(;pzni' submitted the tax return for the year 2019 and the tax due was paid on the legally
Tax Law for the year 2018, which was effective as of January 1, 2019. specitie ate.
Y Y - Sales tax returns were audited until the end of 2017, and subsequently, tax returns were filled on
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the legally specified date and the related tax due amount was paid to the date of these consolidated
financial statements.

- The subsidiary (Bindar Financial Leasing Company) made a final clearance with the Income and Sales
Tax Department until the end of 2016 in addition to 2018, 2019 and 2020 and the tax return for 2017
was submitted on the legally specified date and the company has no tax obligations until the date of
these consolidated financial statements.

- The subsidiary (Bindar Financial Leasing Company) registered in the sales tax department as of 1
January 2017 and the tax returns were submitted and the due tax was paid up to the date of preparing
these consolidated financial statements.

- The subsidiary (Ruboua Al Sharg Real Estate Company) completed a final clearance with the Income
and Sales Tax Department of the company until the end of 2018 and 2020.

- The subsidiary (Ruboua Al Sharq Real Estate Company) submitted the tax return for the year 2019 and
the tax due was paid on the legally specified date.

- The subsidiary (Rakeen Real Estate Company) completed a final clearance with the Income and Sales
Tax Department of the company until the end of 2018 and 2020.

- The subsidiary (Rakeen Real Estate Company) submitted the tax return for the year 2019 and the tax
due was paid up to the specified date.

- In the opinion of the company and its tax advisor, Bindar Trade and Investment Company and its
subsidiaries will not have any tax liabilities exceeding the provision has been recorded as of 31
December 2021.

18) statuary Reserves

The amounts in this account represent 10% of the annual profits before tax transferred in compliance
with the Jordanian Companies Law. This transfer shall continue for each year, provided that the total
amount transferred from such reserve shall not exceed one quarter of the Company’s capital. This
reserve is not distributable to shareholders

19) Other Operating Revenue

As of 31 December,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020

Penalties on late instalment payments 117,920 115,548
Administrative commissions 99,341 159,945
Direct facilities commissions 304,061 453,245
Instalment postponed fees 630,967 353,646
Others 660,725 477,960
Total 1,813,014 1,560,344

20) Salaries, wages and employees’ benefits

As of 31 December,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020

Salaries and wages 900,285 849,117
Social security contribution 90,215 85,213
Medical expenses and health insurance 88,424 88,184
Employee training 1,180 -
Employee life insurance 3,808 3,505
Total 1,083,912 1,026,019
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21) Administrative Expenses

As of 31 December,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020

Insurance 182,939 116,793
Supplier’'s commissions 51,197 54,468
Professional, consulting and legal fees 55,068 56,646
Fees and licenses 35,262 36,007
Cleaning 39,064 29,526
Electricity and water 16,360 19,554
Maintenance and repairs of buildings and equipment 8,101 7,712
Maintenance and Repairs and software license 34,565 14,788
Board of Directors transportation fees and bonuses 25,000 25,194
Telecommunication and post expenses 21,380 20,256
Travel and transportations 3,917 3,166
Publicity and advertising 34,898 26,270
Stationery and printing 13,405 12,829
Depreciation on investment properties 6,800 6,800
Hospitality 8,584 7,940
Others 57,119 67,360
Total 593,659 505,309

22) Related Party Transactions

(22-1) Statement of Financial Position

Nature of 2021 2020
relationship
Jordanian
Dinar
Borrowings INVEST BANK Parent company 2,177,636 2,396,711
Current accounts and INVEST BANK Parent company 41,135 13,712

refundable deposits

(22-2) Statement of Profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Jordanian Dinar

2021 2020
Finance expenses from Investment bank (Parent Company]) 115,600 128,458
Finance expenses of corporate bond from Investment bank
- 16,749
(Parent Company)
Finance expenses of corporate bond from Mawerd for financial ) 3343

Brokerage

The balance of guarantees with the parent Company JOD 1,500 for the years 2021 and 2020.
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(22-3) Executive management salaries and bonuses

Salaries and bonuses of senior executive management for the year ended 31 December 2021 amounted
to JOD 179,635 (2020: JOD 184,803).

23) Basic and diluted earnings per share from profit of the year

2021 2020
Jordanian Dinar
Profit of the year 3,406,081 2,496,565
Weighted average number of outstanding shares (share) 20,000,000 20,000,000
0,170 0,125

The basic earnings per share from the net profit for the year equals the diluted earnings per share as
the Company did not issue any financial instruments that may have an impact on the basic earnings
per share.

24) Financal Risk Management and Capital Management

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.
- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

- Interest rate risk

- Currency risk

- Capital management

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management
of capital.

Risk management framework
The entire responsibility for setting up and monitoring risk management rests with the Company’s
management.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

The Company Board of Directors oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s
risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The internal audit department assists the
company’s audit committee in the monitoring process. The Internal Audit Department undertakes
the regular and ad-hoc review of risk management procedures and controls, so that the results are
reported to the Audit Committee.

s BIND AR
e o 76

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

- Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of the Company being exposed to a financial loss due to the failure of
the customer or the party dealing with the Company with a financial instrument to fulfill its contractual
obligations. This risk results mainly from loans granted, other debit balances and cash at banks.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum value that the assets could be exposed
to credit risk as at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and it is as follows:

Carrying amount as at December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020
Cash at bank 501,565 315,850
Other debit balances 179,073 185,537
Financial assets at amortized cost 65,662,292 51,097,697
66,342,930 51,599,084

The Company maintains balances with leading financial institutions, so the company believes that it is
not exposed to a significant degree of credit risk related to balances with banks.

The General Framework for Implementing the Requirements of the International Financial Reporting
Standard (9):
As the Company cares to comply with the requirements of the International Financial Reporting
Standards related to the International Financial Reporting Standard (9) and based on the instructions
of the Central Bank of Jordan regarding the application of the International Standard for Financial
Reporting (9], the Company, in cooperation with the ultimate parent Company, applied the standard
within the following data:
1. Through the ultimate parent Company, a specialized Company was contracted to provide the
necessary advice on the implementation of the standard.
2. A specialized automated system was purchased to implement the requirements of the standard
through the final parent Company.
3. Include (classify) all credit exposures / debt instruments that are subject to measuring and computing
ECL within one of the following stages:
Stage 1: The expected credit loss weighted by the possibility of default for the credit exposure / debt
instrument during the next (12) months, as credit exposures / debt instruments that have not had
a significant or significant increase in their credit risk since the initial recognition were included in
this item. Exposure / instrument or that it has low credit risk at the date of preparing the financial
statements. The credit risk is considered low if the conditions included in the instructions of the Central
Bank of Jordan based on the requirements of the standard are met.
Examples of these indicators are the following:
e Low risk of default.
e The debtor has a high capacity in the short term to fulfill his obligations.
Stage 2: This stage includes credit exposures / debt instruments that have had a significant increase
in their credit risks since their initial recognition, but have not yet reached the default stage due to the
absence of objective evidence confirming the occurrence of default. The ECL is calculated for the entire
life of the credit exposure / debt instrument and it represents the expected credit loss resulting from all
the potential for default over the remaining period of the life of the credit exposure / debt instrument.
Note that the Company takes into consideration the indicators included in the instructions of the Central
Bank of Jordan based on the requirements of the standard when classifying credit exposures / debt
instruments within this stage, and examples of these indicators include the following:
e Failure to comply with contractual terms, such as having dues equal to or greater than (90) days.
There are clear indications that the debtor’s bankruptcy is imminent
In addition to the indicators mentioned in the instructions of the Central Bank No. 47/2009.
. The approved mechanism for calculating expected credit losses (ECLs) on financial instruments and
for each item separately:

N e o
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- The calculation of expected credit losses depends on the probability of default (Probability of Default],
which is calculated according to credit risks and economic factors, and the percentage of loss under
the assumption of default (loss given default), which depends on the collection value of guarantees, and
the value of exposure at default, and accordingly The Company has adopted the following mathematical
model to calculate the expected credit loss according to criterion (9], where the following equation is
applied to all exposures as follows:

ECL = PD% x EAD (JOD] x LGD%

ECL: Expected Credit Loss

PD: Probability to falter

EAD: credit exposure upon default

LGD: Loss ratio assuming default Scope of Application

Expected Credit Loss:

- In accordance with the requirements of Standard (9], the expected credit loss measurement model is

applied within the following framework (except for those measured at fair value through the statement

of profit or loss):

e Loans and credit facilities.

e Debt instruments recorded at amortized cost.

® Debt instruments recorded at fair value through other comprehensive income.

* Receivables related to lease contracts within the requirements of International Accounting Standard
(17) and IFRS (16).

e Trade receivables.

» Credit exposures to banks and financial institutions [with the exception of current balances that are
used to cover the Group’s operations such as transfers, guarantees and credits during a very short
period of time (days]].

5.Calculation of Probability of Default (PD), where the Group has calculated the probability of default
according to the following data:

- Economic indicators and macroeconomic factors (gross domestic product, unemployment rates,
inflation, real interest rates) were taken into consideration for the purposes of their use in computing
the expected credit loss (PD).

- With regard to clients who are dealt on an individual basis and classified through the credit rating
system, the possibility of default extracted from the credit rating system has beenrelied upon, whereby
a calibration of default rates on the system were carried out in accordance with the requirements of
the standard and after taking into account the bank’s historical default lists.

6. Calculating the loss ratio assuming default (LGD), where the Company carried out the calculation
process by analyzing the historical lists of the Company’s recovery rates (recovery rates), after taking
into account a set of factors, the most important of which are the nature of guarantees, products and
customer classification. Accordingly, (LGD) ratios have been developed.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk arising from the Company’s inability to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due and associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by providing cash or other financial
assets. The Company’s management of liquidity lies in ensuring, as much as possible, that the Company
always maintains sufficient liquidity to meet its obligations when it becomes payable in normal and
emergency circumstances without incurring unacceptable losses or risks that may affect the Company
's reputation

The Company is keen to have sufficient cash available to cover the expected operational expenses,
including covering financial obligations, but without including any potential impact of severe conditions
and It is difficult to predict as natural disasters, in addition to that, the Company maintains a source of
credit from the banks that deal with it to meet any sudden cash needs.
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Jordanian Dinar
Carrying Contractual less than More than

December31,20291 = __Amount _CashFlows _ ayear _ avear

Bank loans 36,026,930  (36,026,930)  (36,026,930) -
Trade payable and other payable (except

legal liabilities) 468,264 (468,264) (468,264) -
Sundry provisions 32,840 (32,840) - (32,840)
Bonds 3,000,000 (3,000,000) (3,000,000) -
Lease Liability 241,997 (241,997) (110,784) (131,213)
Income tax provision 1,045,114 (1,045,114) (1,045,114) -

40,815,145 _(40,815,145) _(40,651,092) 164,053

Jordanian Dinar
Carrying Contractual less than More than

December31,2020 @ __ Amount _CashFlows _ ayear = _ ayear

Bank loans 24,449,698  (24,449,498)  (24,449,498) -
Trade payable and other payable (except

legal liabilities) 553,596 (553,596) (553,596) -
Sundry provisions 32,840 (32,840) - (32,840)
Bonds 3,000,000 (3,000,000) (3,000,000) -
Lease Liability 269,838 (269,838) (51,697) (218,141)
Income tax provision 903,192 (903,192) (903,192) -

29,208,964 _(29,208,964) _(28,957,983) (250,981)

- Market risk

Market risk is the risk that arises as a result of fluctuation in the fair value or future cash flows of

financial instruments as a result of a change in market prices (such as interest rates, exchange rates,

and equity prices). Market risks arise as a result of having open positions in interest rates, currencies,
and investment in stocks. Each of the following risks includes:

-Interest rate risk.

-Exchange rate risk.

-Risk of change in stock price.

-Market risk: it is the risk that positions inside and outside the consolidated financial statements of the
Company will suffer losses due to price fluctuations in the market. It includes the risks arising from
interest rate volatility, and from equity price volatility in investment portfolios, whether for trading or
trading purposes.

Market risk from:

-The area that occurs in the economic and political zones in the markets.
- Interest price fluctuations.

- Fluctuations in the prices of forward financial aid in buying and selling.
- Foreign currency fluctuations.

- Gaps in maturity of assets and liabilities and re-pricing.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risks arise from the probable impact of changes in interest rates on the value of other

financial assets. The Company is exposed to the risk of interest rates due to a mismatch or a gap in

the amounts of assets and liabilities, according to the various time limits or review of interest rates in

a certain period. Moreover, the Company manages these risks through reviewing the interest rates on
)
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assets and liabilities based on the risk management strategy. The Company follows a policy of hedging
all financial assets and financial liabilities whenever the need arises. Hedging is against anticipated
future risks.

Foreign currencies risk:

These risks arise from changing the value of financial instruments as a result of fluctuating currency
exchange rates. The Company follws a deliberate policy in managing its positions in foreign currencies.
The following is a summary of the quantitative data related to the Company’s exposure to currency risk
of volatility, provided to the management of the Company based on the risk management:

Interest repricing gap

Classification is prepared on the basis of interest or accrual repricing periods

. From  Morethan3  Morethané  More than , , —Jordanian Dinar = _Kuwaiti Dinar Total
Jordanian Dinar month months months ayear Items Jordanian Dinar
More than Total
Lessthana to3 3years Without
December 31, 2021 to 6 months toayear to 3 years .
month months interest

As of December 31, 2021
Assets
Cash on hand and at banks 23,844 499,569 523,413 Cash on hand and at banks 523'413 - 523'413
-, ~ Financial assets at fair value through oth-
Financial assets at fair value through 146,660 146,660 > a9t g _ 146,660 146,660
0oCl er comprehenswe Income
Financial assets at amortised cost 5,329,395 3,749,661 4,115,151 8,015,650 35,189,126 9,263,309 65,662,292 Financial assets at amortized cost 65 662 292 _ 65 662 292
Other debit balances 29,913 46,509 140,467 78,356 295,245 Other debit balances 295 245 _ 295 245
Right of use assets 8,341 16,682 25,023 50,046 109,124 18,170 227,386 .

Investment properties 2,860,244 - 2,860,244
Investment property 2,860,244 2,860,244

Assets foreclosed in repayment of due

i 1,674,879 - 1,674,879

ﬁ;snes foreclosed against defaulted 1,674,879 1,674,879 debts 6 -8 6 .8
Deferred tax assets 1,638,388 1,638,388 Property and equipment 238,910 - 238,910
Total assets 5391493 3812852 4280641 8,144,052 35298250  9,281479 7,058,650 73,267,417 Deferred tax assets 1 638 388 , 1638 388
Liabilities Total assets 73,120,757 146,660 73,267,417
Bank loans 15,024,652 21,002,278 36,026,930

Loans 36,026,930 - 36,026,930
Bonds 3,000,000 3,000,000 S

Sundry liabilities 509,628 - 509,628
Lease obligations 70,257 10,965 29,562 107,013 24,200 241,997
Trade and other payables 127,132 58,192 184,708 139,596 509,628 sund ry provisions 32'840 h 32'840
brovisions 32,840 32,840 Bonds 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Income tax provision 1,045,114 1,045,114 Libilities against operating leases 241,997 - 241,997
Total liabilities 197,389 58,192 18,220,325 21,171,436 107,013 24,200 1,077,954 40,856,509 Income tax provision 1.045 114 - 1.045 114
Interest repricing gap 5,194,104 3,754,660  (13,939,684)  (13,027,384) 35,191,237 9,257,279 5,980,696 32,410,908 Total liabilities 40.856.509 . 40856 509

’ ’ ’ ’

Net 32,264,248 146,660 32,410,908
December 31, 2020
Total assets 5,085,784 2,261,156 3,300,011 6,384,311 29,515,578 5,159,595 6,544,096 58,250,531
Total Liabilities 225,606 4,727,293 7,425,240 15,712,974 173,312 44,829 936,032 29,245,286
Interest repricing gap 4,860,178  (2,466,137) (4,125,229) (9,328,663) 29,342,266 5,114,766 5,608,064 29,005,245
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Jordanian Dinar —dordanian Dinar . Kuwaiti Dinar. Total

As of December 31, 2020

Cash on hand and at banks 324,743 - 324,743
comprenenee icome. e : 147.078 147.078
Financial assets at amortized cost 51,097,697 - 51,097,697
Other debit balances 272,367 - 272,367
Investment properties 2,785,895 - 2,785,895
ﬁ:zfsts foreclosed in repayment of due 1379625 ) 1379625
Right of use of assets 327,478 - 327,478
Property and equipment 258,795 - 258,795
Deferred tax assets 1,656,853 - 1,656,853
Total assets 58,103,453 147,078 58,250,531
Loans 24,449,498 - 24,449,498
Sundry liabilities 589,918 - 589,918
Sundry provisions 32,840 - 32,840
Bonds 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Lease liabilities 269,838 - 269,838
Income tax provision 903,192 - 903,192
Total liabilities 29,245,286 - 29,245,286

Net

Sensitivity analysis

— 28858167 __ 147,078 _ 29,005,245

As indicated below, the strength (weakness] of the Jordanian Dinar against the Kuwaiti Dinar on
December 312021 resulted in an increase (decrease) in property rights and profit or loss in the amounts
shown below. This analysis is based on foreign exchange rate differences, as the company considers
these differences reasonable at the reporting date. The analysis assumes that all other variables,
especially those related to interest rates, remain constant and ignore any effect of expected sales and
purchases. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2020, even if the reasonable spreads in the
foreign exchange rate are different, as shown below.

The exchange rates as of December, 31 are as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020
Kuwaiti Dinar 0.424 0.425

An increase in the Jordanian dinar exchange rate by 10% against the Kuwaiti dinar will lead to an
increase in the other comprehensive income as follows:
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Currency

Kuwaiti Dinar

The decrease in the Jordanian dinar exchange rate of 10% against the Kuwaiti dinar will lead to an

increase in other comprehensive income as follows:

Currency
Kuwaiti Dinar

Stock price risk

As of December 31,

2021

2020

14,666

14,708

As of December 31,

2021

2020

(14,666)

Stock price risk arises from the change in the fair value of equity investments.

25) Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

The following table shows the analysis of assets and liabilities according to the expected period to

recover or settle them:

Jordanian Dinar
Assets:
Cash on hand and at banks

Financial assets at fair value through
OCl

Financial assets at amortised cost
Other debit balances

Right of use assets

Investment properties

Asset foreclosed against defaulted
loans

Property and equipment
Deferred tax assets
Total assets

Liabilities:

Bank loans

Bonds

Lease liabilities

Trade and other payables
Sundry provisions
Income tax provision
Total liabilities

The net

83

December 31, 2021

(14,708)

Up to ayear More than a year Total

523,413 - 523,413

- 146,660 146,660

21,209,857 44,452,435 65,662,292

295,245 - 295,245

100,092 127,294 227,386

- 2,860,244 2,860,244

- 1,674,879 1,674,879

64,078 174,832 238,910

- 1,638,388 1,638,388

22,192,685 51,074,732 73,267,417

36,026,930 - 36,026,930

3,000,00 - 3,000,000

110,784 131,213 241,997

509,628 - 509,628

- 32,840 32,840

1,045,114 - 1,045,114

40,692,456 164,053 40,856,509

(18,499,771) 50,910,679 32,410,908
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December 31, 2020

Jordanian Dinar Up to ayear More than a year Total
Assets:

Cash on hand and at banks 324,743 - 324,743
Financial assets at fair value through OCI - 147,078 147,078
Financial assets at amortised cost 16,649,910 34,447,787 51,097,697
Other debit balances 272,367 - 272,367
Right of use assets 100,092 227,386 327,478
Investment properties - 2,785,895 2,785,895
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans - 1,379,625 1,379,625
Property and equipment 65,870 192,925 258,795
Deferred tax assets - 1,656,853 1,656,853
Total assets 17,412,982 40,837,549 58,250,531
Liabilities:

Bank loans 24,449,498 - 24,449 498
Bonds 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Lease liabilities 51,797 218,041 269,838
Trade and other payables 589,918 - 589,918
Sundry provisions - 32,840 32,840
Income tax provision 903,192 - 903,192
Total liabilities 28,994,405 250,881 29,245,286
The net (11,581,423) 40,586,668 29,005,245

26) Fair Value Hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different
levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category includes
instrument evaluated based on:

Prices quoted in active markets for similar instruments or through the use of valuation model that
includes inputs that can be traced to markets,

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

a- Financial assets & Liabilities that are measured at fair value:

As at December 31, 2021

Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value
Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
Financial asset at fair value through
0Cl 146,660 - - 146,660
As at December 31, 2020
Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value
Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)

Financial asset at fair value through
OClI 147,078 - - 147,078
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The carrying value of the financial assets in the consolidated financial statements approximates to

their fair value.

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year ending 31 December 2021

b- Financial assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value on a recurring

basis:

Jordanian dinar

Cash on hand and at banks
Financial assets at amortised cost

Other debit balances
Right of use assets
Property and equipment
Deferred tax assets

Bank loans

Bonds

Lease liabilities

Trade and other payables
Sundry provisions

Income tax provision

Jordanian dinar

Cash on hand and at banks
Financial assets at amortised cost

Other debit balances
Right of use assets
Property and equipment
Deferred tax assets

Bank loans

Bonds

Lease liabilities

Trade and other payables
Sundry provisions

Income tax provision

As at December 31, 2021

\?aolzt Fair value
Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
523,413 523,413 - -
65,662,292 - 65,662,292 -
295,245 - 295,245 -
227,386 - 227,386 -
238,910 - 238,910 -
1,638,388 - 1,638,388 -
36,026,930 - 36,026,930 -
3,000,000 - 3,000,000 -
241,997 - 241,997 -
509,628 - 509,628 -
32,840 - 32,840 -
1,045,114 - 1,045,114 -

As at December 31, 2020

2:13'; Fair value
Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
324,743 324,743 - -
51,097,697 - 51,097,697 -
272,367 - 272,367 -
327,478 - 327,478 -
258,795 - 258,795 -
1,656,853 - 1,656,853 -
24,449 498 - 24,449,498 -
3,000,000 - 3,000,000 -
269,838 - 269,838 -
589,918 - 589,918 -
32,840 - 32,840 -
903,192 - 903,192 -

Management believes that the carrying value of the financial assets and liabilities approximates their

fair value.

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year ending 31 December 2021.
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c) Non-financial assets that are measured at fair value in the consolidated financial
statements:

As of December 31, 2021

Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value

Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
Investment property 2,860,244 - 2,860,244 -
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans 1,638,388 - 1,638,388 -

As of December 31, 2020

Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value

Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
Investment property 2,785,895 - 2,785,895 -
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans 1,379,625 - 1,379,625 -

The above items describe the fair value of non-financial assets that are determined based on prices of
similar financial instruments in an inactive market.

27) Contingent Liabilities

At the consolidated financial statements date, the Company has contingent liabilities as follows:

In Jordanian Dinar 2021 2020

Bank letters of guarantee 65,000 65,000

28) Lawsuits

The value of legal cases filed against the Company amounted to JOD 42,840 as at 31 December 2021
(2020: JOD 47,840) and they are still pending at the courts. A provision was booked for the value of
JOD 32,840 as of 31 December 2021 (2020: JOD 32,840). In the opinion of the management and its
legal counsel of the Company, the Company will not incur additional obligations in respect of these
cases and there are no lawsuits filed against the subsidiaries (Bindar financial Leasing company,
Rubuoa Al Sharq Real-Estate company, and Rakeen Real-Estate Company) as at December 31, 2021
and December 31, 2020.

29) Comparative figures

The comparative figures represent the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2020.

The comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2020 have been reclassified to conform with
the compilation of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021.

30) Subsequent events

According to the extraordinary general assembly meeting for Bindar Trade and finance company
held on the 4th of January 2022, and upon the central bank of Jordan’s approval communication
no. (10/2/16687) on the 31st of October 2021, it has been agreed to purchase all Summit Auto trade
company shares with a value of 3,438,366 JOD, and the acquisition is presumed to be finalized during
first quarter of the year 2022.
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